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TWENTY THIRD ANNUAL REPORT
2015-16

NOTICE

Motice s hereby given that the TWENTY THIRD ANNJAL GENERAL MEETING of the members of KAISER
CORPORATION LIMITED will be held on Friday the 30th September 2016 at 11.00 a.m. at K K (MNavsar) Chambers,
398, A K Nayak Marg, Fort, Mumbai 400001 to transact the following business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. & Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year
endad 315t March, 2016 togaetherwith the reports ofthe Board of Directors  and the Auditors thereon; and

b. The Audited Consalidated Financial Statements of the company for the financial yvear ended 31st March
2016 togatherwith the reparts of the Auditors therean:

2 Re-appointment of Mr. Bhushanlal Arcra as the Executive Director of the Company.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Secticn 152 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 to appaint a Director in place of Mr. Bhushanlal Arora (DIN Mo, 004 18032) who retires by
redation and being eligible offers himself for re-appaintment,”

2. Appointmant of the Auditors,
To consider and if thought fit, 1o pass with crwithout modifications, if any the following as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions if any of The
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014, M/'S. Suresh Surana & Associates LLP
Chartered Aceountants (Firm Ragistration Na 12175000 100010) ba and is heraby appainted as the Auditors of the
Company, to hold the office from the conclusicn of this Annual General Meeting for one  year that is until the
caonclusion of the next Annual General Meeling of the Company that will be held in the year 2017 on such
ramurnaration as shall be figed by the Board of Diraciors.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
4, TRANSACTIONWITH RELATED PARTIES WS 188 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
To consider and if thought fit, 1o pass with crwithout modificaticn, the following as Special Resolution:

*RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 188 and ofher applicabla provisions of The Companias Act, 2013 read
with Companies (Meetingz of Board and itz Powers) Rules 2014 and other applicable rules, regulations and

nictifications if any, approval of the members be and is hereby accorded for entering into related party transactions by
the Company with effact from 1stApril, 2018 up o the max mum amounts as appendad bebow:

Biadimmum aggregate value of comtracistraraactions as may be entered mbs WEF 1™ APRIL 2015
Sale, Purchase, Supply, of any gocds oo malenals, sellng,

MAME OF THE RELATED PARTIES disposing of. Leasing. buying of any properly, or avaling
remdering, using sbc. any type of services

Zubsidiary Companies

Prrwesriid Enginsaiicg Prreate Liriled Rupsss Fre Crones. [Hs. D00 00, -

¥ioom Intematonal Limiles Rupsss Tan Cronee | B, 1 000000 000 |

Anpccinis Companiss

PARRSAHNA PUBLICATIZHNE PW'T LTS Hupsss Cne Croe (He 9,00 00

HAIBER ARTS FYTLTD Ruipsesics Filty Lagis (| Ra 50, 00O 5

WA R T LT Rupess Fifty Ladis | Rs. 50,00, 00405 )

PaRILAMNS METHA F&TLTD Hupses D'werby Free Lacks [ Hs. 255 00,000 |
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‘RESOLVED FURTHER THAT to give effect to this Resalution the Board of Directors and [ or any Committes
thereof be and is heraby authorized fo settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise with regard to giving effect
o the above Resolution and to do all acts, deeds, things as may be necessary in s absolute dizcretion deem
necessarny, proper. desirable and tofinalize amy documents and writings related thereto.”

By order of the Board
For KAISER CORPORATION LIMITED

Bhushanlal Arora
Managing Director
Place: Mumbsai
Date: 30M052016

REGISTERED OFFICE:

2nd flaar, Plot Mo, 112,
13th Road. MIDC, Andheri (E),
Mumbai-400 093

MOTES:

1.AMEMBER ENTITLED TOATTEND ANDVOTE AT THE 23RD ANMUAL GENERAL MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY TOATTEND AMND OM A POLL, VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF! HERSELF. A PROXY MEED
MOT BE A MEMEBER OF THE COMPANY. PROXIES, IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, MUST BE DEPOSITED AT
THE REGISTERED OFFICE OQF THE COMPANY NOT LATER THAM 48 HOURS BEFORE THE
COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETIMNG.

Proxies submitted on bahalf of companies, sociatias, etc, must be supportad by an appropriate resolution/authority,
as applicable. & person shall ot act as a Proxy for more than 50 mermbars and halding in the aggregate not more than
ten percent of the fotal woting share capital of the Company. However, a single person may act as a proxy for a
member holding more than tan parcent of the total voting share capital of the Company, provided that such person
shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

Evary mamber entitled ta vote at tha 23rd Annual General Mesting of the Company caninspect the proxies lodged at
the Company at any time dunng the business hours of the Company during the penod beginning twenty four hours
before the time fixed for the commencement of the Annual General Mesting and ending on the conclusion of the
riesating. Howaver, a prior notica of not less than 2 (three) days in writing of the intenticns to inspect the proxias
lodged shall be required 1o be provided to the Company.

2. The Register of Mambars and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from 24th Seplamber
201610 30th September, 2016 {both days inclusive).

3. The members/proxies should bring their attendance slips sent herewith, duly filled in for attending the meeting.

4, Eniry in the meaeting hall shall be strictly restrictad to the membersivalid proxies anly carmying the aftendance slip

2. The members are requested to notify any change in their registered addressiresidential status immediately to the
Registrars M/S. Purva Shareaistry (India) Pvi. Limited, Urit No. 9, Shiv Shakti Indl. Estate, J.R. Boricha Marg, Off M.
b, Joshi Marg, Mear Lodha Excelus, Lower Parel (E), Mumbai-<200 011. In caze of Dematerialized shares, the
aforesaid information should be given ta the depasitory padicipant with whom the member has an account

&. Members may note that The Companies Act, 2013 and Rules there under, allow the Company to send notices and
documeants, including Annual Repart to the shareholders through electronic mode o the Registered e-mail
addresses of shareholders.

B.1 Keeping in view the green initiative taken by the MCAand to save the cost involved in printing and dispatch, we
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propose o send all future communications including all the notices of General Meetings, Financial Statements and
Fostal Ballot Noticas etc. of the Company, in electronic modea

6.2 In order to facilitate the same, we request you to furnish your consent with e-mail |D quoting your folio number to
our Registrar & Share Transfer Agants M/S. Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Limited.

6.3 In case of any changes inyour email address, the same may be communicated immediately,
6.4 In case you are holding shares in electronic form, pleage update your e-mail |0 with your depository participant.

B.5 Please note that as a member of the Company, you will always be antitled o receive all communications in,
Phiysical form, upon request,

7. The relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the item
nos, 4 of the Motice is annexed herewith.

8. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement shall be open for inspection
at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours (10000 AM. 1o 5:00 BM.) on all working days
excapt Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays, up to the date of the Annual Genaral Meeting of the Company.

8, In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of tha Companies Act, 2013, the Rules framed there under and as
per tha Listing Agreemant the Membars are provided with the facility to cast their vota electronically, through the a-
voling semnvices provided by COSL, on all resclutions set forth in this Notice. All shareholders holding shares as on
23rd  Sepltamber, 2016 (and of the day) baing the cut-off date [i.e. record date for the purpase of Rule 203 )(vii) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] fixed for determining voting rights of members will be
entitled to participate in e-voting process.

10. Members who do not have access to e-voling facility may send duly completed Ballot form (attached with this
notice) 5o as to reach the scrutinizer Mr. Prasad R. Baraskar, the Praclicing Company Secretary &0 Purva
Sharegisiry, B Shiv Shakh Ind. Estate, J R Boricha Marg, Off M. M, Joshi Marg, Near Ladha Excelus, Lower Paral
(Eazt), Mumbal 400011 nod later than 28th September, 2016, Ballot forms received after this date will be treated as
imvalid,

11. Members can opt for only one mode of voting i.e. either by Ballot Form or e =voting. In case members cast their
viates through bath the modas, vating done by e-vating shall prevail and votes cast through the Ballot form shall be
treated as invalid. The members who have cast their votes by remote E-voling prior to the meeting can also attend the
meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their votes.

1Z2. The Board, vide its Resolution passed on 30th May 2018, has appointed Mr. Prasad R. Baraskar, Practicing
Company Secretary (Membership Mo, ACS 30414 CP NC.12854 ) as Scrutinizer for conducting the remote e-voting
and Ballat form process inaccordanca with the law and in a fair and transparant mannar,

13, Mambers may contact Ms Anagha Kordea, Director of twe Company far any grievances connected with elecironic
means at the Registered office of the Company i.e. at 2nd floor, Plat No. 112, 13th Road, MIDC, Andheri (E), Mumbai-
400083,

14. The Scrutinizer shall, after the conclusion of the voling at the General Meeting, first count the voles cast at the
mieeting and then unblock the votes cast throwgh remote e-voting in the presence of at least two wilnesses not in the
employmeant of the Company and shall make not later than two days of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated
Scrutinizer's report of the total voles cast in favour or against, if any, o the chairperson of Company/Mdeeting in
writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the resulis of the voting forthwith. The results declared with the
Scrutmizers rapart shall be placed on the wabsite of the Company and will be forwardad ta the BSE Lirmited.

PROCESS AND MANMER FOR MEMBERS OPTING FOR E- VOTING
Theinstructions for members for voting electronically are as under:-
(i}  The voting period begins on 9.00 am on Tuesday the 27th September, 2016 and ends on 500 p.m on

Thursday the 28th September 2016. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either
in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 23rd September, 2016 may
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(i)

Ty
()
(v}

cast theirvote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting websile www. evolingindia.com during the voting
period

Click on “Shareholders” tab.
MNow, select the " Kaiser Corparation Limited " fram the drop down menu and click on* SUBMIT

Mow Enter yvour Usar ID

a. ForCDEL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,
b. ForMSDL: 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digits Client 1D,
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

(wi}

i}

(vl }

(i}
(%)

(i}

(il

(i}

i)

(xv)

e

Mext erter the Image Verification code/Captcha cods as displayed and Click on Login,

if you are holding shares in demat fonm and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and cast yvour vole earlier
for EVEN of any Company, then your axisting password is 1o be used,

ifyou are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter wour 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAMN issued by Income Tex Departrment (Applicable
for both demet shareholders se well g3 physical shareholders)

tdembers who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the &
digits of the seguence number in their PAN Field.

oDoB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account maintained  with the DF of
COEL or with the company records for the sald demat accouwnt or follo in ddf mm ey
farrmat.

After entaring these details appropriately, click an"SUBMIT tab,

hembers holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However,
members halding sharas in damat form will now reach "Password Creation’ menw wherein they are required fo
mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is 1o be also

used by the demat holders for woting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote,
pravided that company opts for a-veting through COSL platfarm, Itis strengly recommeanded not to shara your
password with any other person and lake uimost care o keep your password confidential.

For Members holding sharas in physical farm, the details can ba used anly for e-vating on the resolutions
contained in this Matica,

Click on the EVSM for the relevant Kaiser Corporaticn Limited on which you choose o vate,

On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option "YES/NO”
for voling. Select the option YES or MO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent 1o the Resolution
and option MO implies that you dissent to the Resalution.

Click onthe “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINE® If you wishto view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution vou have decided o vole on, click on “"SUBMIT", A confirmation box will be
displayed. If you wish to confirm your wate, click on *OK", else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and
accordingly modify your vote,

once you "COMFIRM” yvour vote on the resclution, you will not be allowed to modify yvour vote.
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(xvii) You can also take out print of the voting done by yvou by clicking on “Click here to print” oplion on the Yoting

page

(xviil) if Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then enter the User ID and the image verification

eode and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xix) Mote for Institutional Shareholders

Institutional shareholders (e, other than Individuals, HUF, NRI elc) are required 1o log on o
hitpshweew evatingindia.co.in and register themselves as Corparate,

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk, evoting@edslindia, com

After receiving the login details they have to creste compliance user using the admin login and password,
Tha Compliance userwould ba able to link the aceount(s) for which they wish o vote on,

The list of acoounts should be mailed to helpdesk evating@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts
they would ba able o cast thair vota,

Ascanned copy ofthe Board Rasolufion and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the
Custadian, if any, should be uploadad in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to vearify the samse,

In case you have any quaries or issues regarding e-voiing, you may refer the frequently asked Queastions ("FAGS™)
and e-voling manual available at wewewevolingindia.coin under help seclion or wiite an email to
helpdesk. evotingi@cdslindia.com

Other Instructions:

The e-vating period commances only on Tuasday the 27th September, 2016 from 9:00 A.M. onwards and
ends on Thursday the 29th September, 2016 at 5:00 P.M. Dunng this penocd, members of the Company,
holding shares eithar in physical form or in dematsrialized form, a5 on 23rd September 2016, may cast their
viale alaciramcally, The e-vating modula shall ba disabled by COSL for voting thareafiar. Onca the vote ona
resclution is cast by the shareholder, the sharehalder shall not be allowed 1o change it subsequenthy.

The voting rightz of members shall be in propotion to their shares of the paid up eguity share capital of the
Company as an the cut-off date 23rd September, 2016,

Mr. Prasad R. Baraskar Practicing Company Secretary has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize
the e-voting processin a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrulinizer shall, within a pericd not exceeding three working days from the concluzion of the e-voting
period, unblock the votas in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company
and makea a Scrutinizars Report of the voles cas: in favour ar against, if any, forthwith 1o the Chairpersan of

the Company.

Members who do not have access to e-voting facility may send duly completed Ballot Form (Attached to this
notice) 50 as to reach the Scrutinizer, Mr. Prasad Baraskar, Practicing Company Secretary, /O Purva
Sharegisiry (India) Pvt. Ltd., 9 Shiv Shakti Ind. Estate, J R Boricha Marg, Of M. M. Joshi Marg, Near Lodha
Excelus, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai 400 011 not later than 25th September, 2016, Ballot Form received
after this date will be treated as invalid.

In caze of any queries, you may refer the frequently asked Questions (FAGs) for shareholders and e-voling
wser manual for sharaholders available at the “"downloads” section of www.evoting,com or write an email to
helpdesk. evoting@edslindia.com

A member can apt for only one mode of voting i.e. either through e-voling or by Ballol ¥ a member casts
voles by both modes, then woting done throwgh e-voting shall prevail and Ballot shall be reated as invalid.
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ANNEXLIRE TONOTICE:

Explanatory statement Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companias Act, 2013

The provisions of Section 188(1) of the 2013 Act read with Companies (Meetings of Board and itz Powers) Rules
2014 govern the following Related Party Transactions which requires a Company to obtain prior approval of the
Board of Directors and in casa the paid up share capital of 2 company i Rs. 10 crores or more or  where the
transaction or transactons to be entered into as contracts or arrangements with respect o clauses (a) o (e) of Sub-
Section (1) of Section 138 with criteria , a5 mentioned elow  crosses certain limits as stated below | the prior
approval of sharaholders by way of a Special Resolution is also required,

Particulars LIMIT
(@) | sale, purchase or supply of any goods or materials Exceeding 25% of the Annual Tumover as
directly or through apgointment of any agents per clause (@) & (&) respectehy,
(b} | selng or otherwise disposing of, or buyng, property of Exceeding 10% of nel warth as per dlause
any kind directly ar through appointment of any agent b} & clause [&) respectvely,
(el Excesding 10% of the Met worth or
leasing of properly of any kind exceading 10% of the tumover

availing or rendenng of any services directhy or

[d} through appointrment of agents Exceading 10% of the nel worth

e} | appointment to any office or place of profitin the Exceading monthly remuneration of
company, ils subsidiary o associale company Fs. Two and half lakh

if) underwriting the subscription of any securibies or

dervatives thereof, of the company Exceeding 1% of the net warth

Further, third proviso to section 188(1) provides that nothing shall apply to any fransaction entered into by the
COmpany in its ordinary course of business other than transactions which are not on am's length basis,

In the light of provisions of the 2013 Act, the Board of Directors of your Company has approved the proposed
transactions along with annual limits that your Company may enter into with its Related Parties (as defined under the
Companies Act, 2013) forthe financial year 2016-17 and bayand,

All the prescribed disclosures as required 1o be given under the provisions of the 2013 Act and the Companies
(Meetings of Board and its Power) Rules, 2014 are given hergin below in a tabular format for kind perusal of the
members,

Maximuim aggregate value of contraclsfransaclions as mey be entered info WEF ¥ APRIL 2016
MAME OF THE RELATED PARTIES Sale, Purchase, Supply, of any goods or matarials, salling,
disposing of, Leasing, buying of any property, or availing
rendering, using ele. any lype of serices
Subsidiary Companies
Powerdel Enginesring Privaie Limited Rupees Five Crores (Rs. 5.00,00,000+)
Hican Internaticnal Lirmitad Rupeas Ten Cromes | Ra. 100,000 0000
Associate Companies
PARSIANA PUBLICATIONS PYT LTD Rupess Cne Crore (Rs, 1,00,00,000)
KAISER ARTS PVT LTD Rupesas Fifty Lacks { Rs. 50, 00,0005 )
KAISER-E-HIND PVT LTD Rupees Fifty Lacks { Rs. 50,00,0004)
PaRSIANA MEDLA PYT LTD Rupess Twanty Five Lacks [ Rls. 25.00,000)
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Fursuant to explanation 3 of Rule 15 of Chapter X1l the following particulars of the transactions with related party are
given bebow:

1, | Ramia of tha ralated| Poascrhed Hucon Indarmational | PEAR LGN E HAISER &RTS KAIZER-E-HIND FPARSIANS MEDIA

party Engineering P, | Limited PUBLICATIONS | PYTLTD PYT LTD YT LTD
Liribad, PYT LT

2. | Hame of tha Mr. Jehangir R fle. Jebangic R Mr. Jahangir R Br. Jehangr B
dingotar ar kay Pated Paal Pabal Parted
managernial
paraanrgl wha is
redatad party Mr. Bhushanlal Ietr. Bhushanial Mr. Bhusbanlal Mr. Bhushantal

Arora Arora Arara B

1, | Natura of Sunskdiary Subsidiary Ansotiate Associabe Associate BERRO 3t
relationship Company Compary Company Company Company Compary

4, | Halure, malarial 1. To purchass & | 1. To purchase & 1. Topurchase & | 1. To purchasa & | 1. Topurchase & | 1. To purchass &
1erms, monstary sale of goods, salka of goods, salka of goods, sale of goods, sale of goods, sale of goods.
value, and malerial and mabsrial ared rmabasal and malerial and madtenal and rmaberial ard
particulars af e artiches and armiclas and armiclis and artichkes and arliches and articlas arel
cantract ar rendernng of any | rendering of any rendwing of amy | rendenng of any | rendesing of any | rendening of any
arrargerment. BErViCEE, mEricas, e, BErVicES, sErdaces. Beryipas,

kembers are hereby informed that pursuant to second proviso of section 188(1) of the 2013 Act, no member of the
company shall vote on such special resolution to approve any contract or arrangement which may be entered into by
the company, if such member is a ralated party.

The Board of Directors of vour Company have approved this item in the Board Meeting held on 30th May 2016 and
have recommended the Resolution as set out in the accompanying Matice for the approval of members of the
Company asa Spacial Resolution,

Except Promoter Directors and Key Managerial Personnal of the Company and their relatives, no other Director is
cancemed orintarested in this Resolution

By orderof the Board
For KAISER CORPORATION LIMITED

Bhushanlal Arara
Managing Director

Placa: Mumbai
Data:  30/052016

REGISTERED OFFICE:

2nd floor, Plot No, 112,
13th Road, MIDC, Andher (E),
Mumbzi-400 093
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Details of the Directors seeking Appointment/Reappainment at the Annual General Mesting as per the Listing
Agraemeant

MAME Mr. Bhushanlal Arora

Date of Birth 5/11/1853

Date of Appointment 01/07/2015

Qualification B.com. Inter C A

Brief Profile Mr. Bhushanlal D Arora, Managing Director, Aged

62, is a Graduate in Commerce and has gualified
C. A. Intermediate in 1976, He has worked as a
Finance Manager of Parsiana Publications Pvt Ltd
During 1983-1993, He has been associated with
printing industry for more than 33 years.
Directorship held in other companies KAISER-E-Hind Pvt Ltd, Kaiser Arts Pyt Ltd
Parsiana Publications Pvt Ltd, Parsiana Media Pvt

Ltd.
Membership of committees across Nil
companies
Shares held Mil
Relationship Between the Directors There is no relationship with other Directors,
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KAISER CORPORATION LTD.

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

To

The Members

Kaiser Corporation Limited
Mumbai.

TWENTY THIRD AMMUAL REPORT 2015-2016

Your Directors are pleased to present the Twenty Third Annual Report of vour Company with the Audited Accounts
far the vear ended March 31, 2016,

FINAMCIAL RESULTS

FINAMCIAL PERFORMANCE AND FUTURE PROSPECTS: Amount in Rs,
March 31st 2016 March 31st 2015
Sales Income 247,065,646 214,725,730
Other Income 3,190,485 2,581 667
Total Income 250,256,131 217307 397
Expenditure 2,32,531.364 2,02,323.160
Finance Cost 4,646,847 5,275,994
Depreciation / Amortization 4,067,352 4. 624,357
Profit/Loss before taxes 90,10,563 5,083 B2
Extra-ardinary items
Income tax Current {2,055,622) (1,197 ,000)
hat credit entitlerment 10,622 61,711
Imcome tax Deferred 305,485 {390,316)
Prior period tax adjustment 30,393 (87 948}
o o e o
Share of profit/ (loss) from associates B.1&2 28,039
Share of minority interest {3,485 .975) {1,528 486)
Adjustment on account of further investment in
subsidiary company
Share of loss of cessation of subsidiary company
Profit/ (Loss) for the year 38,23.329 1,969,886

Your Company posted a iofal income of Rs. 250,256 121/- compared to the incoma of Rs. 217, 307 397/!- for tha
previous vear and the net prafit of Rs. 9,010,563/ compared ta the net profit of Rs. 5, 083,888/ for the previous yvear,
The Turmaower of the company has increased marginally as compared to the previous year; howewer the net profit for the
year increased substantally compared 1o the net prafit ta the previous year. Your Direclors are sure that the company
will b able to shaw further better results inthe curent year,

Your campany 15 presently in the business of Compounding for Heat shrinkable accessones, jointing kits, Trunkey
project management, enginesring services and printing of labels, packaging materials, Magazines and aricles of

stationery, buf the printing business is not presanily lucrative.

Your Directors are aggressively looking towards other business activities by entering inte various joint ventures and
aiher business activities which will provide a good platform ta your Company to expand glabally.
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Your Directors are now focusing on increasing the production Your Company plans to enter niche areas where there ara
good sales pofentials with relatively kow competition and fully explodt its capabiliies to produce the latest generics.

DIVIDEMND:
Your directors do not recommend any dividend for the year ended March 31 2016
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTIONAND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The particulars required to be slated as per the provisions of Section 134{3) (m) of The Companies Act, 2013 relating to
conservation of energy and technology absorption do nof apply foyour Company.

FOREIGH EXCHAMNGE EARNINS AND OUTGO:
Fareign Exchange Earnings: Export of Goods - Rs, 362,01
Foreign Exchange Cutgo: — Rs. 234 07

DEPOSITORY BYSTEM:

Datails of the Depository System are given in the sechion “Additional Information” which farms a part of the Corporate
Governance Report and is attached with the Annual Accounts.

DIRECTORS:

As per the provigons of seclion 152 of the Companies Act 2013 Mr. Bhushanlal Arora retines by rotation and being eligibe
for appainimeant offers hersalf for re-appointment.

The Campany has recened the necessany decaration from each Independent Direclon n accordance with seclion 14207 jof
tha Companies Act 2013, that ha'she meeds the criteria of Independence as laid down in sub-section 6 of Section 149 0f Tha
CompaniesAct 2013, and Regulation 25 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

hir. Jehangir B Pated the Managing Director af the company resgned ram the Board with efect frorm 15t July 2015, The
Board of Directors placed on record the warm and sincere appreciation of active services, wise counsel and guidance
rendered by Mr. Jehangir R Patel o the company over the long percd of his tenure as the Chairman and Managing
Durectar of the companyy,

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD PERFORMAMNCE AND PERFORMANCE OF ITS COMMITTEES AND OF
INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS:

Pursuant fo the provisions of the Act, the Board of Directors nas camied out an annual evaluation of is own performance,
Board committees and individual directors.,

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the basis of critena
such as the board composition and structure effectiveness of Board process, parbcipation in the long-term strategic
planning, infermation, functioning ele,

The performance of the Commitiees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from the Committes members on the
basis af the cntena such as the compasibon of commitiees, efleciveness of Commitbes mestings, el

The Board reviewed the performance of the Individusl Direclors an the basis of the crifena such as the contnibution of the
Ireddividual Director to the Board and commitiee meelings, preparedness on the 15sues o be discussed, meaningful and
canstructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc. Inaddition, the Chairman was also evaluated on the key aspects of his
role.

TRAIMING AND HUMAM RESOURCE MANAGEMEMNT:

Marale of our professionals contnued fo bae high, The Company continues to put concerled effarts in recruting quality
pacple. Devalopment and raining programs are underaken were key focus is baing given to areas baing eamployes
development, growth and satisfaction along with emplogee relations during the year. The relationship between
management and employess continues to be one of mutual respect, appreciation and cordial,
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ALDITORS:

The Auwditors M/s. Suresh Surana & Associates LLP Mumbai Chartered Accountants (ICAI Registration Mo: 1217500 W-
100310} hald the office wntil from the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and they are eligible for re-
appointment as the Auditors of the company, Members are reguestied o consider their re-appointment and to fix their
reamunaralion for the year ended 315t March 2017.

The Company has received a confimmaban from MIS. Suresh Surana & Associates LLP o the effect that their appalintment, if
made, will comply with the eligibdity criteria in lerms of Section 141 (2) of The Companies Act, 2013,

SECRETARIAL ALIDIT:
In terms of Sechon 204 of the Act and Rules made there under, Mr. G5 5 Jambekar, Practicing Company Secretary, have

bBeen appointed as Secrefanal Auditors of the Company. The repor of the Secrefaral Audibors 15 annexed as Annexune | o
this Repart. The report is self-explanatary and does not call for any fudber commants.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT MATERIAL ORDERS:

Mo significant and matenal orders were passed by the regulators or the courts or tribunals that may have an impact on the
going concem stebus and Company's operations in foresesable future

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Act and rule 12{1) of the Companias (Management and Admianistration) Rules, 2014,
extract of annual returm im Form MGT 9 is annexed as Annexure || to this Report.

DIRECTOR'S RESPOMSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Based on the framewark af inlernal financal conirols and compliance systems eslablished and mamtained by the
Company, work parformed by the Internal, Statutory, and Secretarial Auditors and External consultant{s) and the reviews
performed by management and the relevant Board commitiess, ncluding the Audit Committes, the Board is of the opinion
that the Company's internal financial controls were adequate and effective during the financial year 2015-16,

Apcordingly, pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Act, the Board of Directors, to the best of their knowledge and ability, confirm
that

{a) imthepreparation of the annual accounts, the applicabls Accounting Standards have been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures;

ib)  they have selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent so as to give & true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the
financial year and aof the prafit of the Cormpany Tof that period;

iz} they have taken proper and sufficent care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accardance with
the pravisions of this Act for safeguarding the assels of the Company and Tar preventing and detecting fraud and
otherirregularitias,

id] thiey have préepared the annual ocounls an a “going concerm basis”;

(2] theyhave laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial controls
are adequate and were operating effectively; and

(] they hawve devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectvely

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS:

Duwing the year the company has not given any new loans and any invesiments and has not provided any Guaraniees
except those which are already mentioned in the audited accounts of the company.

SUBSIDIARY COMPAMIES AND CONSOLIDATED FIMANCIAL STATEMEMTS:

The company had two subsidianes as on 21 March 20168
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The consalidated Tinancial statements of the company and all its subsidianes & prepared in accordance with the accounting
standard 21 issued by the Institute of Charered Accountants of India, form part of the Annual Report and are reflected in the
consolidated financial statements of the company.

Pursuant o the provisions of Section 136 of the Act, the financial slatements of the company consolidated financial slalemants
along with refevant documents and separate audited accounts in respect of subsidiaries are available on the website of the
COMPEny

The annual accounts of the subsidiaries and related detailed mormation will be kept at the registered office of the company, as
alao at the registered offices of the respective subsidiary companies and will b= available to Investors sesking information at
any lime

BOARDMEETINGS AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS:

1. Five [5) Board mestings were held during the year. The delails of the Board meelings and the attendance of the
Directors are provided in the Corporate Govemance Regort.

2. Four (4) Audit Committes mestings and one (1) Remuneration Commities meeting weare held during the year. The
details of the Audit Committes and the detais of the Remuneration Committees mestings and the attendance of the
Directors are provided in the Corporate Govemance Regort

RELATED PARTY TRAMSACTIONS:

Al related pardy transactions entared into during the financial year ware on an arm's lengih basis, in the aordinary course of
business and were in complianoe with the applicable provisions of the Act and the Listing Agreement. The details of the
transactions with related parties are provided in the accompamying financial statemenis,

There were no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company durning the year that would have required
members approval under Regulabion 23 of the SEEI (Listing Coligations and Disclosure Reguirements), 2015, The palicy on
materiality of retated party ransactions and dealing with related party transactions as approved by the Board

WVIGIL MECHAMISM/ WHISTLEBLOWER POLICY;

The Company has adopted a Whistleblower Policy, to provide a formal mechanism to the Directors, employess and its
stakeholders to report their concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company's Code of
Conduct or Ethics Policy. The policy provides Tor adequate safeguards against victimization of employees who avail of the
mechanism and also provides for direct access 1o the Chairman of the Audil Committas. It is afirmed that no personnel of the
Company has been denied access to theAudit Committes.

MAMAGEMEMT DISCUSSION ANDANALYSIS AND REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS ON CORPORATE GOVERMAMCE:
Pursuant 1o Regulation 27 of the SEBI (Listing Obligatons and Declosure Requirements ), 2015 the Management Discussion
and Analysis and the Corporate Governance Repor, as required under Regulation 27 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements), 2015 is presented in a separate seclion forming part of the Annual Repaort.
ACKNOWLEDGMEMNTS:!

The Company would like o acknowledge all its sfakeholders, Bank of India, 5Bl and HOFC Bank and its cusfomers, key
partners tar their suppart and all 15 employees Tor thear dedicaton and hard waork,

The Directors appreciate the continued guidance received from various Regulstory Authorties including REI, SEBI, Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, The Registrar of Companies, The Stock Exchrange, Mumbsad, Income Tax and Sales Tax Authoribes,

On Behalf of the Board of Drectors

Bhushanlal Arora
Chairrman

Place: Mumba
Date: 30/05°2016
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CS. G.S.JAMBEKAR
COMPANY SECRETARY
B.A.LL.M. FCS. DLP. DFM. MIMA

401, Om Malayagin Chs Lid., Sant Dnyaneshwar Marg, Near Shrikrishna Magar, Borivall (E), Mumbai-400 0&6.
Ph: (91-22-2897 2848, E-mail gs.jambekar@gmail.com

FORM NO. MR-3
Secretarial Audit Report
for the financial year ended 31st March, 2016
[Pursuant to Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

Te,
The Members,
Kaiser Corporation Limited

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Kaiser Corporation Limited (hereinafter called ‘the

Company'). Secretarial audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the conporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion theraon.

Basad on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company, the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents
and authorsed representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Auwdit, the explanations and
clarifications given to us and the representations made by the Management, we hereby report that in our
opinion, the Company has, during the audit pericd covering the financial year ended on 31st March,
2016, generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to
the reporting made hereinafter

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retumns filed and other records made
available to us and maintained by the Company for the financial vear ended on 31st March, 2016
according to the provisions of:

() The Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act') and the rules made thera under;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA") and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(V) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings;- (Mo Foreign Direct Investiment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings were made duringthe year under review).

(W) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of IndiaAct, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

(b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

(€) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
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Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2009; (Mot applicable to the Company during the Audit period).

&) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employes Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999, (Mot applicable to the Company during the Audit
period).

if) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008 (Mot applicable to the Company during the Audit penod).

ia) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;
(Mot applicable to the Company during the Audit period).

AND

(h The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; (Mot
applicable to the Company during the Audi: period).

Cther laws applicable specifically to the Company:
aj) The Employees Provident Fund Act,(\Voluntarily accepted),
b} The Maharashtra Profession and Callings Act,
c) Maharashtra VaTS Act,
d) Income Tax Act, 1961
a) Maharashtra Labour Welfare Act
f) Eombay Shops & Establishment Act.
We have also examined compliance with the applicable dauses of the following:

i Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(i) The Listing Agreement/Regulations enterad into by the Company with Stock Exchange(s), if
applicable.

The Company is not engaged in manufacturing process and has no factory and therefore, the acts such
as Factories Act, Industrial Disputes Act, Workmen's Compensation Act, Payment of Wages Act, Trade
Unions Act, Maternity Benefits Act, Employees Standing Orders Act and other [abour laws and Acts are
not applicable.

In view of total number of employees being below 10 the following Acts are not applicable:

i) Employeas State Insurance Act, i) Payment of Gratuity Act, iii) The Payment of Bonus Act.

During the perod under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations:

There are no non compliances ! observations / audit gualification, reservation or adverse remarks in
respect of the above report.

Woe further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
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MNon-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. Mo changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors took place during the period under review

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exisis for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarfications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation
at the meeting

All decisions at Board Meeatings and Committee Meatings are carried out unanimously as recorded in
the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of Directors as the case may be.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with
the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines. This Report is to be read with our |etter of even date which is annexed as
Annexure A an integral part of this report.

We further report that during the audit period the company has not;

(M issued any Public/Rights/Preferential issua of shares/ debentures/ equity, etc.;

(i} Done any redemption / buy-back of securities.

{iii) Mo major decisions have been taken by the members in pursuance to section 180 of the
Companies Act, 2013 except appointmeant of Managing Director and Independent Directors.

iiv)  Modecisionastoany Merger/ Amalgamation / Reconstruction, etc. was taken;
(V) Mo decision for any foreign technical collaboration was taken.
ForC5.G. 5. Jambekar
Company Secrefaries.
Flace : Mumbai

Date - 30/05/2016 . 5. Jambekar
FCS: 15689 CP: 3735,
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To,

ANNEXURE A’

The Members,
Kaiser Corporation Limited

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter,

1

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based
on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the process and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
Books of Accounts of the Company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, efc

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was
limited to the verfication of procedure on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For CS.G. S, Jambekar
Company Secretaries,

Place : Mumbai
Date : 30/05/2016 5. 5. Jambekar

FCS: 1569 CP: 3735.
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FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on financial year ended on 31.03.2016
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companias Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration ) Rules, 2014,

I REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

i CIM L22210MH1593PLC0D 4035
ii Registration Date 20/09/19493
fii Name of the COrmipany Kalser Corporation Limited
i Category/Sub-categary of the Company Company limited by shares/Indian Mon-
W Address of the Hegl-s.tered office 2nd Floor, Plot Mo 112, 13th Road
& contact details MIDC, Andheri (East],Mumbai-400093
Wi Whether listed company Yes
Wi Mame , Address & contact details of the Registrar |©urva Sharegisiry(indiajFvt.Lid
& Transfer Agent, if any. Unit no.9 Shivshakti Ind. Estt. LR.Boricha Marg
Opp.Kasturba Hospital Lane, Lower Parel(E)
Mumbai-200011

Il PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or mare of the total turnover of the company shall be
stated
5L Mo Mamie & Description of main products/services  |NIC Code of the %% to total
Product fservice turmover
of the company
Heatshrinkable Accessories and Joining kits 222 31.16
2 Infrastructure Projects B5.68
I PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
51 Mo Marme & Address of the Compary CINSGLN HOLDING, | OF APPLICABLE

SUBSIDIARYS  |SHARES [SECTION
ASSOLIATE HELD

1 LICON INTERNATIONAL LIMITED UINIT N,

5. 283-287, SOLARIS-I, OFF. L & T GATE NO 7, SAKI |\ 24300MM1986PLO041639 | SUBSIDLARY 51.43%) 2087
WIHAR ROAD, ANDHERI [EAST)MUBMEAI-A00072

7 POASERTEL EMGINEE RitG PRIVATE LIMITED C-2
HIND SAURASHTRA INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, ANDMERI
KURLA ROAD, MAROL MAKS, ANDHERI - E,
MALRABAI-E00053

LESAHMHL A0 T 2200 SUBSILIARY 21,00 20871
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W SHARIHOLDNMG PATTERN (Eguity Share capital reak up as % fo totsl Equigy)
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|§]  SHARE HOLDWRG OF FACOKROTERS

51 ha. [Shamodem Keme sharsholdrg at the Sharabaiding ot tie % changs in
begginmng of U v 317033015 el ol Tha yaar BLA0E046 thara hoidiag
during the year
k. ol shana | of bobal % al tharas k. al shanes ol total % al tharas
iharas i Wired ledpd
ol £y araurnhared o af the BV LT bl e
COTEMTY tatsl charss DO AT o f=kal
E=EEI
1 [REFL Finarce Limited T | Il-.fﬁ:| o ¥, ERE 14,595 [T 1]
2 FEFL Enbirper s L reitid 3N 1463 i) ],.'-[ﬂ% id.R3 il 1]
3 |F'E=‘1.-H|-F‘\:I'|'-Er Frivete Limiked 5ATL KN 1116 a 5.ETL il.16 ﬂ] 1]
4N L Enchat Enginearing Pyt Lid 5,150,580 1017 O 5,151, 550 n1? 1] [
5 i.?r'lnur-n Pushcations 4 Lid 2,362 000 4.4 ] 1,582 448 1] 1
izl 9,151 530 BT [ 18,151, SE.41| |
[F] CHAMGE K FAOKKTERS SHAREHQLDN G | SFECIFY IF THERE 5 MO {HANGE]
Al Ka, Shars hold ing at the Cumilas s Share halding dering
beginring af tha Yen ERm yaar
Hia. of Shanm | of bobal Flo.of shared | of total o
dhaias ol 1 ol KMl i ol iy
LTy
1 FEFL Finarce Limtsd & AES 00 1.5
|i:,nyg}:-h5 7, 65, | 14.55]
2 |REFL Enterprkes Umniiesd 7] NN 14.63
[ mfaos 7, T, o 14,563
3 [REFL-HI-Pawar Frivals Limibad 5 AT 0 11.15
31032 E £, 74,002 11.15
4 |H L Eoghalk Englnesring Pyt Lid 5.353.530) 1017
117002006 u 11, 2 12,17
+ Farsilaran Fushcalions M Ld £, 3B OO0 445
31,703,200 | | 1,362,000 4,44
(iv] Sharsholdisg Patisn of bzp ben Sharstalders [oiher than O & =f GOAx & AORY)
e Sharetoldizg at th mning |G fow St {img during
IS 2008
o Tonal ::"m:
B, af Shares | Shares of tha | Wa, of Shares diirlig thi Type
L
VL RRRECT IMUTSTRATITS AN D TEALI KRG LIMTID: 13RI ] 1467
31702 1 F 1467
ZxICak FOWER FACOUCTS D m:ﬁ B
e 100 | a% .o By
11707 20 1 of [T B 5 sy
31713008 i1 [ a352] E 501 [ By
r%?{% ETH il 3] wl}.v
313 20L& ATIRT B
NICEC AN IV ST BAL KT LISATON FL0AE A
31702 FRicere 4
[EFLEHRGUH F Y RAMIEE 253000 ]
250000] D
133000 031 1
PR | [T
133000 [ ﬂd
i1 0.2
TITAR U KRR GLUTR, #ong] na 1 1
11500 20 | 0.14]
ELeSrir TIKAAMDAS WLAMG HIIMALAKI Al D.:Ile _{
|a7,07,/ 2005 -!BH ] EE533 0.16)51
313 20L& Erah1 01a
-.||-:|||.pm|r.r.1n-.-.s.mr:~.|m 1aoua] 014
31002008 EETT | fi4
:uFﬁ:‘iuwmnnﬁn @ 0l |
ILTE201E | 0.l
[l Sharsholdisg of Dinsciors & KME
|I: Sharsdhoiding of Directars and iy Managarlal Permrns;
Mo, ShareHodding at the bagianing |Cumilathes Shamhakdiag taring
2/11/20L% 2/L{30LE
% o Toaul % changa in
Kz, ol Sharas | Sharas of Bha | Ko, of Sheres share bbding Typa
during the
carigy s
Tirms.ﬂn FETEL eS| |
JLTAF20LE lq lll
F|RANTMDRA VATD 13000]
41,708 2 TLE L] i i
|G e, EDADE a :| E _
|!J."|:I!-'!{Ili- (| oot

19 KAISER CORPORATION



KAISER CORPORATION LTD. TWENTY THIRD AMMUAL REPORT 2015-2016

v INDEBTEDMESS MIL
Vi REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MAMAGERIAL PERSDONMEL

A, Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager:  Rs. 1,397,132/

B. Remuneration to other directors: MIL
W PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type Section of |Brief Details of Authority  [Appeall
the Description |Penalty/Punish |[RD/NCLT/C |made if any
Companies ment/Compoun |ourt) (give details)
Act ding fees

imposed

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment MIL

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty
Punishment NIL
Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty
Punishment MIL
Campou nding
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Kaiser Corporation Limited.
Corporate Governance Report for the year 2015-16

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Effective Corporate Governance practices constitute the strong foundation on which successful
commercial Enterprises are built to last. The company's Philosophy on Corporate Governance
overseas business strategies and ensures fiscal accountability, ethical corporate behavior and
fairness to all the stakeholders comprising regulators, employees, customers, vendors, investors and
the society at large.

Corporate Governance signifies acceptance by the management of the inalienable rights of
shareholders as the frue owners of the organization and of their own role as trusteas on behalf of the
shareholders.

The company understands and respects its fiduciary role and responsibility to the shareholders and
strives hard to meet their expectations. The Company believes that best board practices, transparent
disclosures and shareholder empowerment are necessary for creating shareholder value.

The company has infused the philosophy of Corporate Governance into all its activities. The
philosophy on Corporate Governance is an important tool for shareholder protection and
maximization of their long term values. The cardinal principals such as independence, accountability,
responsibility, transparency fair and timely disclosures, credibility etc. serve as the means for
implemeanting the philosophy of corporate governance in letter and spirit

Pursuant to Secunties and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("SEBI Listing Regulations™), the company has executed fresh
Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange Mumbai.

The Company is in compliance with the requirements of the guidelines on Corporate Governance
stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and regulation 17 to 27 read with Schedule V' and
clause (b) to (i) of sub regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of SEBI Listing Regulations as applicable with
regard to corporate Governance.

Code of Conduct:

The Board of Directors has laid down a code of conduct for all Board Members and Senior
Management of the Company. All Board Members and Senior Management personngl have affirmead
compliance with the said code of conduct for the year ended 31st March 2018,

Mecessary declaration to this effect signed by the Managing Director forms part of the Annual Report
of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2018,

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board of Directors, along with its committees, provides leadership and guidance to the
company's management and directs, supenisas and controls the performance of the company.

The Board currently comprises of Four Directors of which one Director is an Executive Director. The
other Three Directors are Non-Executive Independent Directors, commensurate with the size of the
company, complexity and nature of various undzrlying businesses. The Board of your company
consists of persons having professional background, varied experience, knowledge and commitment
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to discharge their responsibilities and duties.

The Chairman of the Board is an Executive Director, and more than 50 % of the Board comprises of
Independent Directors. All the independent directors have confirmed that they meet 'Independence’
criteria as per Regulation 16 (1) (b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations read with Section 149 (6) of The
Act.

Mone of the Directors on the company's Board hold the Directorship in mora than ten Public
Companies. Further none of them is a member of more than ten committees and chairman of more
than five committees across all the public comparies in which he is a Director. All the directors have
made necessary disclosures regarding committee position held by them in other companies. None of
the Directors of the company are related to each other. The appointment of executive Director
including the tenure and terms of remuneration has already been approved by the members

The Board periodically reviews compliance reports of all laws applicable to the company, prepared by
the company as well as steps taken by the company to rectify instances of non-compliances.

The maximum time gap between any two consecutive meetings did not exceed four months and
during the year Five Board meetings were held. The necessary quorum was present for all the
meetings. Mone of the Non-Executive Directors have any material pecuniary relationship or
transactions with the Company and no Director is related to any other Director.

During the year 2015-16, information as mentioned under Part A of Schedule Il of SEBI (LODR
Regulations) is being made available to the Board

Scheduling and selection of Agenda items for Board Meetings:

All departments of the Company schedule their work plans in advance, particularly with regard to
matters requiring consideration at the Board/Committee meetings. All such matters are
communicated to the Managing Director in advance so that the same could be included in the Agenda
for the Board/Committee meetings.

Post meeting follow-up mechanism:

The important decisions taken at the Board/Committee meetings are promptly communicated to the
concerned departments.

During the year under review Five Board meeting were held. The dates on which the said meetings
were held are as follows:

(a) 28-05-15
(b) 13-08-15
(c) 05-11-15
(d) 10-02-16
(e) 28-02-16

The Composition of the Board, attendance at Board meetings held during the financial year under
review and at the general meeting, number of directorship (Including the companies) Memberships/
Chairmanship of the board and committees of the public companies as on 31st March, 2016 are as
follows:

22 KAISER CORPORATION



KAISER CORPORATION LTD. TWENTY THIRD AMMUAL REPORT 2015-2016

AGM hald | Mumbser of Mumber of
Board mestings an a0" Direciorshins i : .
. : psin Commitles positions
Name Of Director Categary neld Sraine | september | other Pubke held in other Public
yea 2015 Lirmited Companies Limited Companies
Hedd | Attended Charman’ | Member | Chairman | Member
Mr. Jehangir Rullonjee | Man-
Patel Executive
hManaging 1 Aftended
Drirector  upio - - - -
01/07r2015)
kr. Bhushanlal Desra) | Executive
Arora Mon
Independent | 5 Atlended - - - _
Managing
Dhirechar
Mr. Rohinton Erach Man-
Draroga Execulive 1 _
Indapendant - - - --
Dhirechar
Man-
Mr. Rajandra Exaculive 4 Aftended
Ramchandra Vaze Independent - - - -
Drirectar
Mrs. Anagha Marn-
Anantakumar Korde Execulive 4 _
Independent - - - -
Drirectar
THE COMMITEES OF THE BOARD:

The Board has consfituted (1) Auwdd Commiliesa, (II) Remuneration Commitiea and (I} Sharsholdars Relatonship
Commifies. The minutes of the meeting of all committees of the board are placed before the board for discussions and for

approval.
a. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Audit Committes of the Company is constituted in Ine with the provisions of Clause 48 of the Listing Agreements
with the Stock Exchanges,

The role of the Audit Committes includes the fallowing:

Crverview of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information 1o ensure that the
financial statemenis reflact a true and fair position and that sufficient and credible information are disclosed,

Recommending the appaintment and removal of externa auditors, fization of audit fee and also approval for payment
for any ather serices.

Discussion with the external auditors before the audit commences, of the nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit
discussion lo ascertain any area of concam.

Raviewing the financial stalements and draft audit report, including the quariery'half-yearly finandal information.
Reviewing with the management the annual financial statements before submission to the Board, focusing primarily an:
any changes in accounting policies and practices;
major accounting entries based on exercise of judgment by management;
qualifications in draft audit report;
Significant adjustments arising out of audit;
the gaing concenn assumplion;
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compliance with accounting standards,

compliance with stock exchange and legal requirements concerming financial statements;
any ralatad party transaciions as per Accounting Standard 18,
Reviewing the Company's financial and risk managemert policies,
Disclosure of contingent liabilities.
Reviewing with the management, extermal and internal auditors, and the adeguacy of internal conirol systems

Locking inte the reasons for substantial defaulis in payments to the depositors, debenture halders, shareholders (in
case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditars,

. The Audit Committes inviles such of the executives, as it conskders appropriate (particularly the head of the finance
function), representatives of the Statutory Auditors and representatives of the Internal Auditors 1o be present at its
rresetings.

iv. The composition of the Audit Committee and the details of meatings attended by its members are given below:

Number of meetings during
Name Category the year 2015-16
Held Attended
Mr. Bhushanlal Desraj Executive Norn Independent 4 4
Arora Director
X MNon-Executive
Mr.Rohinton Erach Daroga . 4 3
Independent Director
Mrs. Anagha Anantkumar MNon-Executive 4 3
Korde Independent Director

v. Four Audit Committee Meetings were held during the yvear. The dates on which the sald meetlings were
held are as follows:

a) 28.05.15 b} 13.08.15 c)] 03.11.15 djy 1000216
The necessary quorum was presant for all the meetings.
b. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:
i, The Company has a Remuneration Committes of Directors.
ii.  Thebroadterms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are as under:
Toapprove the annual remuneration plen of the Company;

To approve the remuneration and commissionfincentive remuneration payable to the
Managing Director and Whale Time Directar far each financal yvear,

Such other matbars as the Board may from time to time request the Remuneralion
Comrmittes 1o exarming and recommend approse.

. Mr. Rajendra Vaze, Mrs. Anagha Korde and M- Rohinton Daraga the members of the committes.
I Details of the Remuneration for the year ended March 21st, 2016
Allthe members of the Committes are the Independent Directors and one mesting was held on 28,05.15

i, SHAREHOLDERS RELATIONSHIF COMMITTEES:
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The Shareholders Relationship Committes comprises of Three Independent Directors The Sharehoklers Relalionship
Committes of the board is empowered o oversee tha redressal of investors complaint, share fransfers, non-recaipt of
annual report, dividend payment, issua of duplicate cerlificate, transmission [ with and without legal represantation ) of
shares and other miscellaneous complaint . During the yvear under reviaw Four Meatings of the committee  were hald.

The composition of the Shareholdars Relationship Committes is as follows:
Mame Category

MNon-Executive
Independent Director
Man-Executive
Independent Director
Mon-Executive
Independent Director

Mr. Rajendra R. Vaze

Mrs. Anagha Anantakumar Korde

Mr. Rohinton Erach Daroga

Details of Investors Complaint received and redresses during the year 2015-16 are as follows:

Opening | Received During Resolved Closing
Balance the year During the Year Balance
Mil Mil Mil Mil

1. SUBEIDIARY COMPANY:

The Company has 2 (Twa) Subsidiary companies
1. Powertel Engineering Private Limites

2. Xicon International Limited,

Which are non-Listed companies,

Significant issues pertaining o subsidiary company are discussed atl the board meetings. The Audit Committee also
reviews the financial staterments, and ather financial Transactions of the Subsidiary Companies,

MANAGING DIRECTORMHOLE TIME DIRECTOR:

Terms of Appaintmeant and Remuneration

Mr. Jehangir R. Patel, the Managing Director resigned as tha Direcior from the Board with effect from 1st July 2015 and Mr.
Bhushanlal Desraj Arora was appoinied as the Managing Director of the company on 30th September 2015 at the 22nd
Annual General Meeting with effect from July 1, 2015 forthe period ofthree years i.e. upto 30th Junse 2018,

Az pear his terms of appointment the remuneration comprises of a salary and other benefits of Ris, 1, 85,000.00 (Rupees one
lac: eighty five thousand) per annuwm with authority to the board or o a commities thereof to fix the remuneration within the
maximum permissible limit,

Service of the Managing Director may be terminated by either parly giving the other party two months' notice or the
Company paying two months' salary inlieuthereof. There are no separate provisions for the payment of severance fees,

DIRECTORS SHAREHOLDINGS:

Details of shares of the comparny hald by the Directors as an March 3151 2016 are given belaw:

MName Number of shares
lehangir R Patel (upto 01.07.2015) 29010
BhushanlalArora | e

Mr. Rajendra R Vaze 10000

Mrs. Anagha Korde 5000

Mr. Rohinton Daroga -
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COMPLIAMCE OFFICER:

Mame, designation and address of Compliance Officer:

Mr. Bhushanlal Desraj Arara
Managing Director

Kaiser Corparation Limited

2nd Floor, Plat Mo, 112,

13th Road, MIDC, Andheri (East),
Mumbai-4 00093,

DISCLOSURES:

Details of related party transactlions enlered in 1o by the company are included in the notes 1o account. Material
individual transaction with related party are in the narmal course on an am's length basis and do not have polential
conflict with the interest of the company at large. Tranzactions with related party emered into by the company in the
normal coursa ara placed before the audit commities.

& statermant in summary form of transactions with related parties in the ordinary course of business = placed
pericdically before tha audit committae.

Details of material individual transactions with related sarties or others, which are not on an arm's length basis, are
also placed before the audit committees, together with Management's justification for the same.

fsatMarch 31st, 2016 the company has nof accepted any fixed deposits nor are any such deposits outstanding.
The company has complied with various rules and regulations prescribed by Stock exchange, Securities and
Exchange Board of India or any ather statutory authority relating to capital markets during the last three years , Mo
penalties or striciures have been imposed by them anthe company.

The Company has notmade any Equity [ssue during the financial year ended 313t March, 2016,

The status of the compllance in respect of non-mandatory requirements of clause 49 of the listing agreement is as
follows:;

b.

Chairman of the Board: The executive chairman does not maintain any separate office for the company.

Remuneration Committea:

Details are given under the heading Remuneration Commitiee’

c,

Shareholders Right:

Details are given under the heading "Means of communication”

Audit Qualifications:

Diurirg the yvear under review, there was no qualification in theauditor's report on the Company's financial statements.

Mechanism for evaluating non-executive board members:

The performance evolution of the non-executive member is done by the board annually based on the citera of attendance
and contribution at Board / commities meestings and also for the role played at the other meatings.

Reconciliation Auwdit:

Aqualified practicing Company Secretary carmied out Reconciliation Auwdit fo reconcile the total admitted equity share
capital with the Mational Securities Depository Limited (WS0L) and the Central Depositony Services (India) Limited
{CDEL) and the total issuwed and listed equity share capital. The secretarial awdit report confirms that the total
issuedipaid-up capital is in agreement with the total number of shares in physical form and the tofal number of
dematerialized shares held with M50L and COSL.

Secretarial Audit:
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Mr. . 5. Jambekar (FTS Mo, 1569 CP Mo, 3735) Practiang Company Secretary have conducied the Secrelarial Audit of
the campany far the financial year 2015-16. Their Audit Report confirms that the Company has complied with the applicable
provisions of The Companies Act 2013 and the rules made there under, Listing Agreements with the Stock
Exchange Listing Regulations, applicable SEB| Regulations and other Laws applicable to the Company. The Secrefarial

Audit Report forms part of the Board's Report.

General Information for Members:

The Company is registered with the Register of Companies Mumbai, Maharashitra. The Corporate ldentity Mumber (CIN)
allotted to the company by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA)is L22210MH1823PLC074035,

GEMERAL BODY MEETINGS:
The details of the general meetings held during last thres previous years as under:
. . . Special
Financial year Date of Location of ]
AGMEGM anded meeting. the Meeting Time resolution
passed
E.E. [Mavsari)
Chambers,
358, Ground One Special
20" AGM 31.03,2013, 30/09/2013 Floar, & K 11.00 a.m. Resolution
Mayak Marg, was passed
Fort, Mumbai-
400 001
E.E. [Mavsari)
Chambers,
35B, Ground Two Special
21" AGM 31.03.2014 30/09/2014 Floor, A K 12.30 p.m. | Resolutions
Mayak Marg, were passed
Fort, Mumbai-
400 001
K.E. (Mawvsari)
Chambers,
5B, Ground Three Special
22" AGM 31.03.2015 30/09/2015 Floor, & K 11.00 a.m. Resolution
MNayak Marg, were passed.
Fort, Mumbai-
400 001

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The quartery and half-yeary unaudited financial results are from time to time published in Free Press Joumnal in English
and in Mavshakti in Marathi being the regional language in Mumbai

Half yearly report sent to each househaold of

Mo. As results of the Company is published in the

shareholders PIEWS PaPETS,
The Company has Publizshed its Quarterly Results in
Cuarterly result Mewspaper Mavshakti, Mumbai | Marathi} & Free

Press lournal, Mumbai (English)

Website, where displayed whether it also
displays official news releases

Other information like any press releases,
any analysts stock Exchange Disclosures etc.

Yes (www kaiserpress.com)

Yes Regularly displayed at the company’s welb Site,
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Certain rights that a shareholder in the company enjoys:
Totransfer the shares,
To receive the share certificales upan transfer within the stipulated pericd prescribed in the Listing Agreement,

To recene notice of general meatings, annuwal repor, the Balance Sheel and Profit and Loss account and the
Auditor's report,

Toappoint proxy to attend and vote at the general meetings.
Toattend and speak in person, at general meetings.

To wvate at the general maeeting on show of hands wherein every shareholder has one vole. In case of vate on poll,
the number of vabes of a shareholder is proportionate to the numbser of equity shares held by him.

To demand poll alang with ather shareholder(s) who collectively hold 5,000 shares or are not less than 1/10th of
the tofal voting power in respect of any resolution

To requisition an extraordinary general meeting of any company by sharehalders who collectively hald not less
than 1/10th of the tolal paid-up capital of the company.

Tomowve amandments o resalutions proposed al meelings.
Toreceive dividend and other corporate benefits like rights, bonus shares etc, as and when declared/announced.
Toinspect various registars of the company.,

To inspect the minute books of general mestings & 1o receive coples thereol after complying with the procedure
prescribed the Companies Act, 2013

To appaint or remove directons ) and auditor]s) and thus participate in tha managemsant throwgh them.
To procesed against the company by way of civil or criminal procesdings,

Toapply for the winding-up of the company

Tor receive the residual proceeds upon winding up of 8 company.

GENERAL INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS.

Financial Year April 1st, 2015 to March 31st, 2016 as well as up to the date of the AGM
i.e. up to 30th September, 2016

Board Meeting for consideration

of accounts
Book Closure dates 24/09/2016 to 30/09/2016
:_ast date of Receipt of proxy 28th September 2016
orms
Friday, the 30th September, 2016 at 11.00 a.m. at
EE‘:; ;ET; and Venue of 23rd | .. 'k (Navsari) Chambers, 398,

Grounc Floor, A K Nayak Marg, Fort, Mumbai 400001

Financial Results for the quarter
ending & year ending :

Financial results for the year

Ending March 31st 2015 May 24, 2015

June 30th, 2015 August 13, 2015
September 30th, 2015 Movermrber 05, 2015
December 31st, 2015 Februery 10, 2016
Financial results for the year May 30, 2016

Ending March 31st. 2016
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Listing On Stock Exchanges:

In order to impart liguidity and convenience for frading, the equity shares of the Company are listed at the following Stock
Exchange. The annual fees for 2015-2016 have been paid to the stock Exchange where the shares are listed,

ar. Mame & address of the Stock Exchange Siock Code
Mo,
1. Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Phiroze | 531780

Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Fort,
Mumbai 400 D23

Mames of Depositones in India for dematenalisation of equity shares {(ISIN MO, INEZ22G01022)
Sr. No | Particulars
1 Mational Securities Depository Limited (NSDL)

2 Central Depositories Services (India) Limited (COSL)
MARKET INFORMATIOMN:

ISIM Mo, INE229G01 022
IZIN Mo, INEZ20G01022

Market price data — maonthhy high — low of the closing price on the BEE during the period from April 2015 to March 2016 is
given below:

The Monthly high and low quotation of shares traded on BSE |

Maonth Highesi {Rs.) Lowesi (Rs.)
April 2005 502 422
May 2001 5 4.54 3.91
Juneg 20015 4.0 .05
July 2015 2.90 2.9
August 2013 214 1.5
September 2015 2,000 2.0
Dictober 2005 2.0 1.5
Movember 2005 2.0 | 5
Drecember 20015 2. TH 2.0
January 26 3.0% 241
February 2016 285 285
Mlarch 2016 285 285

DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON MARCH 31, 2016
Shareholding of Mo, of % of Total no. of Amount % to
Mominal Value Shareholders Shareholders {in Rs) Total Capital

Up to 5000 453 73.06 as7121 1,65
5001  to 10000 115 18.55 1038671 1.97
10001 to 20000 16 2.58 252605 0.48
20001  to 30000 10 1.61 2427380 046
30001 to 40000 & 0.97 214880 0.41
40001  to 50000 4 0,65 188000 0,38
S0001  to 100000 ] 0.81 251583 087
100001 and above 11 1,77 454552680 93,58
TOTAL B20 100.00 32621020 100.00

Shares forming 82,65 % of the share capital are in Demat form,

Shares forming 7.21 % of share capital are in Physical form.

Registrars and Share Transfer Agenis:

Zhare fransfer, fransmissions and all other investor related activities are attended to and processed at the office of our
Regisirars and Transfer Ageants
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For acknowledgement of transfer deeds and any other documents or for any grievances / complaints, kindly
contact at the following address:

Mr. Vinayak Karande.

Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Lid.,

9, Shiv Shakti Ind. Estate, J R Boricha Marg,

Off M. M, Joshi Marg, Near Lodha Excelus,
Lower Parel (E), Mumbai 400 011,

TelNo. 23018261/23016761. Fax No. 2301251,
E-mail: busicomp@vsnl.com

Share Transfer Process:

The Company's shares which are in Demat form are fransferable through the depository system. Shares in
physical form are processed by the Registrars and Share Transfer Agents, Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvi.
Lid.. and approved by the Investor Grievance (Share) Commities of the Company or authorized officials of
the company. The share transfers are processed within a period of 15 days from the date of receipt of the
iransfer documents by Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Limited.

Shareholding Pattern As At March 31, 2016

CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS

Category Mo. of Shareholders Total % to Share capital
A. Promoters and 7 29210550 55.51
Promoter Group

B. Foreign Institutional - -

Investors

Ef;;:t: odies 6 17788300 33 80
D, Bank, Mutual Funds

and Financial

Institutions

E.Dg:erseas Corporate 1 2105020 4

F. Directors 2 15000 0.03
5.MRI 2 480 .
H.Others 602 3501070 a.66
Total 620 52621020 100.00

DECLARATION UNDER PFARA D OF SCHEDULE WV OF SEEBI (LISTING QBLIGATIONS AND
DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS 2015,

In accordance with Para D of Schedule V' of SEBI (Listing Obligations and disclosure Requirements )
Regulations 2015 |, 1 hereby | confirm that all the Directors and the senior Management personnel of the

company have affirmed compliance with the code of Conduct as applicable to them for the financial year
ended 31st March, 2016,

For Kaiser Corporation Limited

Bhuzhanlal Arora
Managing Director

Flace: Mumbai
Date: 30/052016
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENT:

The company has diversified into Engineenng Goods, Electnc Heat Tracing and Turnkey Projects through
its subsidiares.

OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS:

Upturn in the manufacturing sector and investments in infrastructure related projects will increase demand
for the company's products and services. The Finaicial Year 2016-17 has started with the hope of the
ecanomy getting revived due to policies expected to be implemented by the government. The effect on the
business scenario has yet to be felt. Liquidity crunch is still dominating the investment in infrastructure
projects

The parceived threat is today from well-astablished large organized companies who can competa with
other companies at low prices,

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADQUACY:

There is adequate internal control system in the company through internal Audit and regular operations
review.,

Maintenance of records showing full particulars of fixed assets and physical verification of such assets from
timea to time designed to caver all items

Pericdical physical verification of stocks during the year and adjustment of discrepancies between the
physical verification and the books are recorded appropriately.

Generation of various reports to monitor various statutory and other compliances.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMAMNCE:

Dwring the vear the sales tumover was Rs. 2,47 065 6846 as against Rs. 2.14,725,730 for the previous
penod. The Turnover shows a comparative improvement over previous period.

DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCES/ INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT.

The human capital of the company has been motivated and committed fo bring good operating
performance.

CAUTION STATEMENT:

Ceriain statements made in the Management Anaysis and Report relating to Company's objectives,
projections, outlook, expectations, estimates etc., may constitute forward locking statement within the
meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results may differ from such expectation, projections
etc., whether exprass or implied. Several factors could make a significant difference to the company's
operations. These include climatic conditions, economic condibons affecting demand and supply,
Govermment regulations and taxation, natural calamity etc., over which the company does not have any
diresct control.
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PRASAD RAGHUNATH BARASKAR

COMPANY SECRETARIES
Mobile Mo, ; 9520834265 Mew Sai Charan Complex Bldgno 2
E-Mail : Prasad_Baraskar@Yahoo.Com “B" wing Flat No.3, Ground Flr,

Frabhakar Datiu Mhatre Road,
Behind Goddev Village,
Bhayandar [East)-401105

PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE OF THE
CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE.

Tothe members of Kaiser Corporation Limited.

1.

L]

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by Kaiser
Corporation Limited for the year ended 31st March, 2016 as stipulated in:

Clause 49 (excluding clause 49(VII)(E) of the Listing Agreement of the Company with
Bombay Stock Exchange for the period from 15t April 2015 to 30th Movember 2015.

Clause 49 (VII){E) of the Listing Agreement of the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange
for the period from 1st April 2015 to 1st September 2015.

Regulation 23(4)of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015
{The Listing Regulations) for the period from 2nd September 2015 to 31st March 2016 and
Regulations 17 to 27(excluding regulation 23(4) and clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and
Paragraphs C. D, and E of Schedule V of the SEBI Listing Regulations for the period from 1st
December 2015 to 31st March 2016,

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Govermance is the responsibility of the
Management. Our examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof
adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of an opinion on the financial statements
of the Company.

Inouropinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
and the representations made by the Directors, we certify that the Company has complied with
the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing
Agreement/Listing Regulations as applicable.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

For Prasad Raghunath Baraskar
Practicing Company Secretaries.
Membership No, 30414

C.P. No. 12854

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 30th May, 2016.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

T,
The Members of
Kaiser Corporation Limited

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone finarcial statements of Kaiser Corporation Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2016, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash
Flon Statement for the year then endad, and a summary of significant accounting palicies and other explanatony
information.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors s responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act”) with respeact ta the praparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
vienw of the financial position, financal parformance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rula ¥ of the Companies{Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also indudeas
maintenanca of adequate accounting reconds in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assels ofthe Company and for preventing and detectingfrauds and other irmegularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies, making judgmenis and estimates that are ressonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate mermal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for enswring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of tha financial statemeants that give a true and fair view and are free from matenal misstatemeant,

whethar due to fraud ar error,
Auditor's Responsibility
Cur responzibility is 1o express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provizions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which
ara required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder,

We conducied our audit in accordance with the Standands on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act,
Thosze Standards require that we comply with ethical reguirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An auditinvolves performing procedures o obtain avdil evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whethar due 1o fraud or arror. In making those risk
azzessments, the auditor considers intemal financial contral relevant o the Company's preparation of the
financial statemants that give a true and fair view in ordar to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriztenass of accounting policies usaed and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
prasantation of the financial stztemants

We believe that the audit evidence we have obfained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the standalone financial statemenits.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of cur information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statemants give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a
frue and fair view in conformity with the accounting prindples ganarally accapted in India, of tha state of affairs of
the Company as at 31 March, 2016, its profit and its cashflows for the yvearended on that date.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Resort) Order, 2016 ("the Order™) issued by the Central
Govarnmeant of India in terms of sub-sachon (11) of Saction 143 of the Act, we give n Ehe “Annasure A" a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 2 and 4 of the Order, 1o the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we repart that:

(3} We have sought and obtained all the informaticn and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
beliefware necessary for the purposes of aur awdit;

(B} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books:

() The Balance Sheet, the Staterment of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report
are in agreement with the books of account;

(d] In owr apinian, the aforasaid standalona financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specihed undar Saction 133 of the Act, read with Rula ¥ af the Companies (Accounts) Rulas, 2014;

(&) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as an 31 March, 2016 and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2016 from being
appainted as a directar in terms of Saction 164 (2) af the Act;

() With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial contrals avear financial reporting of the Company  and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer 1o our separate Report in “Annexure B", and

{g] With rezpect to the other matters 1o be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us;

i. TheCompany does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including dervative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses; and

lil. There is no amount reguired (o be transferred (o the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

FOR SURESH SURANA & ASS0OCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Reg. Mo, 1217 500WAW-100010

({Ramesh Gupla)
PARTHER

Membership Mo.: 102308
Mumbai; Datad: 30.05 2016
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(i)

{ii)

{iii)

{iv)

{v)

Wi}

{(vil)

ANNEXURE 'A' TO THE INDEFENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

{Referrad to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Repart on Other Legal and Requlatory Requiremeants”

(@)

of our report of even date)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including guantitative details and
siluation of fixed assets.

(b) The Company has regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets by which all the fixed

[

(a)

(b}

()

(a)

assets are verfied in a phased manner on yeary basis. In our opinion, the periodicity of physical
verfication is reasonable having regard 1o the size of the Company and nature of 12 assets. Mo
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

According to infarmation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company does not have immovable properties and hence, paragraph 3ii)
() of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinicn and according to information and explanations given o us, physical verification of
inventory has been conducted at reasonsble intervals by the management. In our opinion, the
frequency of verification is reasonable. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of stock as
compared 1o book records were nol matenal and the same have been propery dealt with in the books of
account.

In respect of loans, secured or unsecurad, granted to Companies, firms, Limited liability Partnership or
other parties coverad in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act:

The Company has granted interest free unsecurad [Dan fo a Company coverad in the register
maintained wnder Saction 189 of the Act. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the terms and conditions of the grant of such loan are not prejudicial to the
interest of the Company.

In our apinion and according to the information and explanations given o us, the aforesaid loan is
interest free and the loan is repayable on demand and there is no fiked term for repayment. Accordingly,
paragraph 3 (i} {b) of the Order is nol applicable to the Company.

As the loan is repayable on demand and there is no fixed term for repayment, there are no overdue
amounts for more than ninety days of the loan grantad to a Company listed in the register maintained
under Section 189 of the Act.

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not mada investmenis or
given security during the year, However, the Company has granted loan fo subsidiary Company and
given guarantees to bank for lcan taken by the subsidiary Company. As the section 185 of the
Companies act, 2013 Is not applicable for lcan given 1o subsidiary Company and guarantee given on
behall of subsidiary Company; accordingly, paragraph 3{lv) of the Order s not applicable to the
Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposts duning the yvear from the public to which the directives
izsued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 and any other relevant
provisions of the Act and the rules framead thereunder appdy.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the maintenance of cost records pursuant to
Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under Sub-Section (1) of
Section 148 of the Act are not applicable to the Company as it satisfy the condition mentoned in sub
clause (B) of Section 148{1) of the Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is generally regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income tax, and sales tax, value added
tax, cass and any ather statulory dues wilth the approgriate authorities. Thare are no arears of
ouistanding statutory duas as at the 21 Marcn, 2016 for a period of more than six months from the date
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b}

{will)

(i)

(2}

(xi}

(i}

[hil)

(xiv}

(xv)

v}

thay became payable, As informed, statutory duas in the nature of employeas’ state insurance, duty of
customs, dufy of excise and service tax ara not applicabla to the Company.

According to informaticn and explanations given o us, there are no dues on account of Income tax,
sales tax, value added tax and cess which have not been deposited with the appropriate authonities on
account af any dispute,

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company has no
borrowings from banks, financial insttutions, government or by way of debenlures. Accordingly,
paragraph 3iviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (ncluding
debt instruments) and term loans. Accordingly, paragraph 3iix) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come acrass any instances
of fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Sompany by its officers or employees have been noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such cases by the management.

According to information and explanations given 1o ug, and based on our exarmination of the reconds of
the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managernial remuneration in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule W of the Act.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

According to the information and explanaticns given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, transactions with related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the
Act, whara applicable and details of such transactions have been disclogad in the financial statements
as requirad by the applicable accounting standards.

The Company has not made preferential alloiment or private placement of shares or fully or parly
converibke debantures during the year,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is
notapplicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1834,

FORSURESHSURANAEASSOCIATES LLP
Charterad Accountants
ICAI Reg. Mo, 121 T50WAW-100010

(Ramesh Gupta)

PARTHNER

Mambership Na.: 102308
Murmibai, Dated: 30.05. 2016
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ANNEXURE 'B' TO THE INDEFENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
(Rafarred to in paragraph 2(f) under the heading '‘Repart an Other Legal and Regulatary Requirameants'

of our report of aven date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Kaiser Corporation Limited (“the
Company”) as of 31 March 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management 15 responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on, the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential componeants of internal contral stated in the Guidance MNote on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI').
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intermal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and erraors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance MNote on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Mote™) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial contrals, both applicable to an audit of Intermal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls ower financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intermal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a matenal weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgmeant, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's interal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a8 process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
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(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or imely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of contrals, material misstatermnents due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detectad. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to further periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or proceduras may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such intermal financial contrals aver financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2016, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on
Audit of Internal Financial Control Ower Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

FOR SURESH SURAMNA & ASSOCIATES LLP
Charterad Accountants
ICAI Reg. No. 121750W/W-100010

(Rameash Gupta)

PARTHMER

Membership No.: 1023086
Mumbai, Dated: 30.05.2016
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KAISER CORPORATION LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2016

Mote A% at A gt
Particulars Ma. 302018 310320156
(Rs.) (Rs.}
|EQUITY AMD LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 3 52,801,570 52,801,570
Reserves and surplus 4 (5462427 (5,591,737
Non-current liabilities
Long-term provisions o 1894 004 261,875
Currant liakilities
Trade payables [ 466,023 S66, 02T
Orithver current liabilities 7 164,880 150,903
|Short-tarm provisions a 21,755 7816
TOTAL 47 865,814 47,9086 054
ASBETS
Mon-current assels
Fixed assets
Tangible assals 9 26,861 42107
Mon-currant investments 10 38 911,825 39,911,825
Defemed tax assels (ne) i 2,245 333 2,241 736
Long-term koans and advances 12 515,752 480,530
Current asssts
Inveniories 13 260,205 333,797
Trade receivables 14 1,853 843 1,862 266
Cash and cesh equivalents 15 T2 180 S75.132
Short-term loans and advances 16 2475 865 2 458 661
TOTAL 47 865,814 47,9086 054
Significant accownting policies 2

The accompanying nofes form an integral part of the financial staterments

Ag per our repar of even date atlached

FOR SURESH SURANA & ASSOCIATES LLP

Chartered Accountants

{Ramesh Gupta)
PARTMER
Membarship Mo, 102306

Mumbai; Dated: 30052016

O behall of the Board of Directars

(Bhushanlal Arora)
MManaging Darector
CIM Mo, 00418032

(Anagha Korde)
Direcior
DI Mo, 02562003

fumbai; Deted: 30,05 2016
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KAISER CORPORATION LIMITED
Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2016

Mote Current Year Previous Year
ended ended
Particulars Mo, 31 March 2018 31 March 2015
iRs.) (Rs.)
Income:
Revenue from operations 17 5,407 136 4 Tah 823
Other incorme 18 19,734 308 240
Total Revenue (i) 5,428,870 5,088,082
Expenses:
Cost of matenals consumed 1% 1,107 454 a3 891
Changes in inventones of work-im-progress. 20 A7 Tad (73,152)
Employes benefiis expenses 2 2,050 691 1,822 245
Depreciation | 15,495 10,595
Qiher axpanseas 22 2150013 1,676 628
Tolal expenses (i) 5,371,447 4,351,311
Profit before tax 05,423 far.rm
Tax expenss:
Current fax-Minimum Alternate tax (MAT) (10.622) (62,000]
Mat Credit enfitlement 10,822 61,711
Defarred tax 3 5av (414 157)
Priar year tax adjusiments 70,240 .
Profit after tax 129,310 323,305 |
Earnings per equity shara: 27
Basic 0002 0005
Dilutad 0002 0.0
Mominal value of aguity share i 1
Significant accaunbing polices 2

The accompanying noles torm an integral part of the financial staterments
Asg per our report of even date attached

FOR SURESH SURAMNS & ASSDCIATES LLF On behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

[Ramesh Gupla) {Bhushanlal Arora)

PARTHNER Managing Direclos

Membership Mo, 102306 DM Mo, 00416032
{Anagha Korda)

DM Mo, 02582003

Mumbai; Dated: 30052018 Mumbai; Dated: 30.05.2016
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EAISER CORPORATION LIMITED
Cash flow staterneni for the year ended 31 March 2018

Current Year Pravious Year
ended 31 March | ended 31 March

8r. Mo, Farticulars 1R 5
iRa.} [F=.)

A |QASH FLOW FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES
Profi bedore lax and exiraandinary ibams 55,423 Ta7, 751
Adpialments;
Dapreciation and amomsation 15495 19.59%
Excans provision waittan back - {301,640}
Dirviderd incams = (ES00)
Imierest an fixed depesit -:E.Q'EEJI -
Imerest an income fax refund (16, 742) -
Operating profil before working capltal changes 51,184 &49 106
Mavermnenls in warking cagilal
Increase!|{Doorease | in frade payables and aother Babibies 1138 544 [F2.113)
Decreasal Indreans] in mvenlorias 73,542 (45,817}
Decreasad|ncrease] in trade and olher receivablas 185 478 (441,038}
Cash gencrated from / {used in) operations 170,708 (105, GE3)

—

Diires! bamoere paid (el of refunds) 26,608 (80,000}
MET CASH FROM ! (USED IN) OPERATING ACTNITIES (Y] 187 314 {188,683

B |CASH FLOW FROM IMVESTING ACTIVITIES
Syumrender af Invesiments . 55,000
Irtereal regaived 19,734 -
Dirvidersd recessed - 8,600
NET CASH FROM ! (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIMITIES (B} 19.?'_34 E1,

T |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCIMNG ACTIVITIES
MET CASH FROM ! (USED IM) FINANCING ACTIVITIES () - -
MET IMCREASE! ([DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUNALENTS | [ A=B+C) 297,048 {128,083}
Cash and cash squivalent at beginning of year 575,132 703 195
Caah ard cash equivabant al and of year TB2 180 575,132
COMPOMENTS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash-on-hand 216 20k 124 B&1
Balancies wish barks

= im current accounks 576 825 450,371
TOTAL CASH AMD CASH EQUIVALENTS {nabe 15) TB2, 180 575,132
Summary of signficant accountng polices 2

Mobas:

1. Cash flow staiement has been prepared under the indired! melbod as e cut in the Aceounting Standard (A5) - 3 "Cash
Flaw EZtalemenis” as specfed in the Companies (Accounling Standards) Rules, 2008.
2 Previous year figures have been regrouped ! reclassified, wherever applicable.

Az per our repan of even dale altachad

FOR BLRESH SURAMA & ASSOCIATES LLP On behalf of the Boand of Directars
Chartarad Accourianis
|Bhushantal Arara)
(Rameash Gupta) Managing Cirectar
FARTHER DM Mo, DJ416032

Mambershep Mo, 102306

[fnagha Korde)
Director
DN Mo, 02562003

Mumtar Dated; 30,00 2016 Mumbal; Dated: 20,00 2016
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KAISER CORPORATION LIMITED
Motes to the finencial statements for the yesr ended 31 March 2016

1 CORPORATE INFORMATION

Haiser Corporation Limited [the Company®] is engaged in the business of printing of labeds and carions in India
The Company was incorporated on 20 Seplember 1983, hawln%; reglstﬂeﬂ affice al Kalser Corposaton Lirmibed,
2nd floor, Plot Mo, 112, 13th Road, MIDC, Andyen (E), Mum 043, The Company has two Eubm-:iary
nslmna-l|~,I Poweriel Engineering Private Limited engaged in manufaciuring and trading of engineenng goods and
Kicon Intemnational Limited which is engaged in a'fering Turnkey Project Management and Engineering services.,

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a)

b)

c)

d)

8)

gq)

h)
i

i}
i

Basis of preparation of financial statements:

Thee ﬁnanclal statements have been prepared in complance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the
‘Act') ncluding the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule T of the
E‘.c-rr'paniesl: unis] Rules, 2014, Furher, the gudance notes! announcements issued by the Institute of
Chartened sdccountants of indla are also conssdersd, whereves applicable,

The financial statements are prepared on the basis of histoncal cost convention, and on the accounting principle of
a goang concern, The Company fallows mercantie system of accounting and recognizes income and expandiiure
on accrual basis excepl those with significant uncartainbies.

Presentation of financial statements

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss are prepared and presented in the format prescrbed in
the Schedule il to the Act. The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared and presented as perthe reguirements of
the Accounting Slandard (AS) 3 Cash Flow Stalemeanis. The disclosure requirements with respect fo items in the
Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Lass, as prescrbed in the Schedule Il to the Act, are by
way of notes forming part of accounts along with the other nofes required fo be disclosed under the notified
Apcounbing Standarnds,

Use of estimates:
The preparation of fmancial statements in conformity with gene gccepted accounting principles (GAAF)
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that the reported amounts of assets and

labikies and the disclosures of contingent labities on the date of financial statements and reported amounts of
revanus and expansas for that year. Although thase estimates are based uEm managament's bast knowladge of
current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates. Any revision o accounting estimates is
recognised prospectively

Fixed assets:

Fixed Assels are slaled at cost less accomulated depreciation. Cost includes all cosi incidental to acquisiban,
installation, commissioning and pre-operative exzenses allocated to such asseis.

Depreciation:

D&pre:lahnn an |.‘i&'| b fied assels s peovided on straighl-line method on pro-rata basis n the manner and al the
rates specified ule XIV io the Companies Act, 1958 up to 31 March, 2014, From 1 April, 2014, the
Company has pru'.lll:led depreciabon on the basis of useful life of fixed assets specified by Schedule |l io the
CompaniesAct, 2013

Revenus recognition:

Revanue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that economic benefits will flow o the Company and the
revenue can be reliably measured.

Investments:

Long-term investrments are valued at cost. Provision s made for diminution in the values wien the decline s other
than lemporary

Inventories;

Invenores are valued al weighted average mathod or net realizable value whichever is kower. Obsolate, defactive
and unsemnviceable stocks are provided for, whenever required,

Wiork in process includes material cosl, cost of conversion and other costs incurrad in bringing them to thedr presant
location and condition

Retirament banafits:
Defined contribation plan
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i)

a)

b

i)
i)

i)

ul)

k)

1)

m)

nj

o)

The Company contnbutes on a defined comribution basis o Employees’ Provident Fund, fowards post
¢I‘r'|F| rrent benedits, which & adminsersd by the respecive govemment authonbes and bas no fuibes
ubllggc-n beyond making its contribution, which is nsed in the year fo which it pertains. The coniributions
towards provident fundl pension scheme are accounted on accneal basis

Defined benefit plans:
Graluity

The Company has a defined benefit plan namely Gratuity for all its employees in the forrm of Growp Gratuity -cum-
Lite Assurance Scheme, The lability Tor the defined benefil 15 determned on the basis of valsalion made undes the
scheme al year end, which is calculated using the projected unit cradit method.

Employes leave entithement

The employees of the Company are entitled to leave as per the leave policy of the Company. The liabdity in respect
af unulilEed lesve balances 15 provided at the end af year and charged 1o the statement of profit and loss,

Accounting for taxes on income:

Provision for income tax i made on the basis of the estimated taxable income for the accounting year in
accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961,

The deferred tax for iming differences between the book profits and tax profits for the year is accounted for using

the tax rates and laws that have been enacted orsubstantively enacted as of the balance shesi date. Defemed tax

asaets arising from timing differences are recognised fo the extent there is a reasonable virteal certainty that these

\t'ln'c.iuld be ﬁaaﬁ in future and are reviewed for the approprateness of their respective carrying values at sach
glance sha te.

The Minimurm Allernative Tax (MAT) credit 15 ecogmized as an assel only when and 1o the exlent there 15

mcang evidence that the Curn_merwill pay namal mcome tax during the specified penod. In the yearim which
the Minimum Altemative Tax (MAT) credit becomes eligible to be recognized as an assat in accordance with the
recammendations contained in guedance issued by the Instibute of Charered Accountants of India, the $ald assel is
created by way of a credit to the staterment of profit and bkoss and shown as MAT Credit Entitlernent. The Company
reviews the same ateach balance sheet date anc wiites down the carrying amount of MAT Credit Entilement to the
extent there i no longer comvincing evidence to the effect that the Company will pay narmal incorme tax during the

specified pariod.
Lesase:

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially sll the risks and benefits of cwnership of the lessed assets
are classified as operaling leases. Operaling lease payments ane recognised as an expanse in the statement of
profit and l2ss an straight: basis over the kease berm.

Imparment of fixed assels:

The Company assesses 8f each balance sheet date whether there is any indicabion that an asset may be impaired.

If any such indication exists, the managerment estimates the recoverable amount of the asset, If such recoverable

amount af the asseal is kess than its carmying amount, the camying amount is reduced 1o its recoverable amount. The

reduction is freated as an imparment loss and is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. I at the balance

sheet date there is an indication that if 2 previously assessed mpaimment loss no longer exists, the recoverable

ﬂmsmﬁﬁmd and the assel is reflected at the recoverable amount subject bo a maximum of depreciated
i :

Provisions and contingent liabilities:

Provisson is recognsed when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event; it is probable that an
autfow af resources will be required (o settle the oblgaton, in respect ol which a reliable estimabe can be made
Provisions are not discounted fo present value end are determined based on best estimate required to setile the
obligation st the balance sheet date. These are reviewsd at 2ach balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current besl estimates,

Earnings per share:

Thex basic earnings par share ("EPS") is computad by dividing the net profit after tax for the year available for the
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding duning the year.  Far the
PUE?-CIS-& af calciulating diluted ea & per share, ned PI"E:-'I'II afber La Tor the vear avallatile for equity shaneholders
and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted far tha s af all dilutve
potential equity shares.

Cash and cash eguivalenis
Cash and Cash eqguivalents for the EHJTPM& of cash o statement comprise cash on hand and cash al bank

including fixed deposit with original maturity pariod of twaelve months or less and shaorl term highly liquid
investments with an original maturity of teelve months or less.
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KAISER CORPORATION LIMITED
Motes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016 (continued )

3 SBHARE CAPITAL

Parliculars A al Asoal
31032016 31022015
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Authorised
100,000,000 {Previcus year 100,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 1 each 100,000,000 100,000,000

Izsued, subscribed and paid-up

52,621 020 (Previous year 52 621,020} Equity Shares of Rs. 1 each (previous 92,821,020 92 521,020
year Rs. 1 each) (refer note 28)
|Less: Calls in amears (from others) {19,450 {18.450)

Total 52 601,570 52 601,570 |

a) Reconciliation of the shares and amount oulstanding at the beginning and al the end of the reporting year:

Particuloms As at 31032016 As af 31032015
Mumber iRs. ) Mumber (Rs. }

E-quit'_.I Shares
Shares outstanding at the beginning 52 621020 52 621,020 52 621,020 52,621,020
|of the vear
|Add : Shares issued during the year - - - -
Shares outsianding af the end of the 92,621,020 a2 621,020 22.621,020 22 621,020
ear

b) Termsirights attached to equity shares:

The Company has anly one class of equily shares having a par value of Rs. 1 per share (previous year Rs. 1 per
share). Each holder of equity shares is entifled to one vooe per share,

In the: event of liqudation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled 1o receive remaining assets
of the Company, after disfribulion of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proporbon 1o the number of
equity shares held by the shareholders

¢} Shares in the Company held by each shareholders holding more than 5 percent shares:

As at 311032016 As al 1102015
Mame of Shareholder Mo, of Shares | % of Holding | No. of Shares | % of Holding
held held
REFL Finance Limnited 7 865,000 14 04% ¥ BES, 000 14.894%
REPL Enterprises Limited 7,700,000 14.63% 7,700,000 14 63%
REPL HI- Power Private Limited 5,871,000 N A5% 5.6871,000 11.15%
H L Rochat Engg Private Limited 5,353,530 10.17% 5,353 530 10.17%
Lo Wivsstments and Tradig 12962000 | 2467% 12,982,000 24 67%
Xicon Power Products Limited 4 732,710 8.99% 4731960 8.99%

d) 232, 47T equity shares bought back during a period of five years immediately preceding the balance sheef date.
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KAISER CORPORATION LIMITED

Motes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016 {continued )

4 RESERVES AMD SURPLUS

As at As at
Particulars 02016 INNDW2015
(R=.} (Rs.}
Capital reserve
Balance as par last financial statements 1,403,000 1,403,000
Closing balance (a) 1,403,000 1,403,000
Securities premium
Balance as per last financial statements To0.av2 TO0 S5T2
Closing balance (b) 700,872 700,972
Balance in the statement of profit and loss
Balance as per last financial statements (7 65 T (8,011,808)
Less: Adpstment (net of deferred fax assets of Rs 3,223 in accordance with)| - (7,.208]
{ha fransitional provisions oo nobte Tib) o Scheduls || of the Companies Act,
2013
Add: Profit for the year 129,310 323,305
MWet deficit in the statement of profit and loss () ﬁ,ﬁﬂﬁ,&'ﬂﬂ] {7 695, 708
Total ja+b+c) {5,462 427) (2,501,737}
5  LONG TERM PROVISIONS
) As at As at
Farticulars 3032016 31032015
(R=.} (Rs.}
Provision for employee benefits:
Gratuity (funded) (refer note 26) 194,004 261,675
Total 194,004 261,675
& TRADE PAYABLES
As at As at
Particulars INNI20ME IN0H2015
(Rs%.) (Fs. )
Total autstanding dues af micra and small enterprises - -
Tolal outstanding dwes of rade payable other than micro and 466 023 566 027
small enterprises
Total 466,023 566,027

Mote :

The Company is in the process of compdling relevant information from its suppliers about their coverage under
the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. As the Company has not received any
information from its suppliers as on the date regarding their status under the above said Act, no disclosure

has been mace.
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KAISER CORPORATION LIMITED
Motes to the financlal stalements for the year ended 31 March 2016 (continued)
7 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

As at As at
Particulars IN0E20186 3032015
(Fs.} iFs.)
Others
- Employ=e benefits payable (bonus provision) B3, 755 75,603
- Slatutory dues B1,134 T5400
Total 164, BED 150,903
B SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
. As al As at
Particulars IN2016 31032015
(Rs.) Rs.)
Provision for employess benefits
Leave encashmsent 21,755 7616
Total 21,755 7 616
9 TANGIBLE ASSETS (Amount in Rs.]
Parficulars Plant and Fumiiura and Computers Total
Machinery Fixiures
Cost
At 01 Apnl 2014 24 449 19,332 207 B5T 251 638
Additions - - - -
Al 31 March 2015 24,449 19,332 207 Ba7 251,638
AL 07 April 2015 24 4449 19,332 207 85T 251,638
Addiions - - - -
At 31 March 2016 24 448 19,332 207 B5T 251,638
Depriciation
&1 01 April 2014 8,126 5,565 162,815 179,509
Charge for the year 1,879 3,317 24 727 30,022
At 31 March 2015 10,105 11,HE 187 542 209,531
At 01 April 2015 10,105 11,885 187 542 209,532
Charge for the year 1,986 3,328 10,181 15,495
At 31 March 2016 12,081 15,213 197,723 225 027 |
Met block _
Al 31 March 2016 12,358 4119 10,134 26,611
Al 31 March 2015 14,344 7447 20,315 42 107
Mobes:

Dwring the previous year, the Company has charged depreciation based on revised remamning useful life of
the assets as per the requirement of Schedule |l of Companies Act 2013 effective from 1 April 2014, Due to
above, depreciation charged for the year ended 31 March 2015 was higher by Rs 3 382, Further, based an
tramsitional provigion in Mote Tib) to Schedule |1, an amaunt of Rs. 7205 (net of deferred tax Rs.3,222) hag
been adjusted to previous yvear opening balance of the retained eamings.
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KAISER CORPORATION LIMITED

Motes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016 {continued )

NON CURRENT INMVESTMENTS

Az at As al
Particulars 310372016 311032015
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Trade Investments (valued at cost unless stated otherwisa)
Un-gquoted equity instrument
Investment in subsidaries
2,10 (Previous year 5,110) Equity shares of Rz, 10 each fully paid up 51,100 51,100
in Powertel Engineering Private Limited
1,980,000 (Previous year 1,590,000} Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully 49 8B&0 725 35 880,725
pakd up in Xicon International Limitesd
Total 39,911,825 39,911,825 |
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS
As at As al
Particulars 30F2018 31032015
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Deferred tax assels:
Impact of expenditure charged to the statement of profit and loss in the
current yvear but allowed for tax purposes on payment basks,
- Impaci of provision for retirement benefils &6 670 23,211
Impact of unabsorbed business less and unabsorbed depraciation 2 186,263 2 1689 8978
Total (a) 2,252 833 2,253,189
Deferred tax liabilities:
Fixed assets: Impact of difference between tag depriciation and 7.e00 11,453
depriciationfamorization charged for the financial reparting
Total (b) 7,600 11,453
Tolal (a-b) 2,245,333 2,241,736
LONG-TERM LOANS AMD ADVAMNCES
) As at Ag at
Particulars 31032016 032015
(Rs.} {Rs.)
{Unsecured, considered good)
Prepald expenses . 8450
Secunty deposits 50,000 a0,000
Others:
- BMAT credit entitlement (Refer note 29) 201,183 180,561
- Advance income tax (Met of provision for taxation of Rs, 72,622; 264,569 231,508
previous year Rs, 1585 000)
Total 515,752 480,530

47 KAISER CORPORATION



KAISER CORPORATION LTD.

TWENTY THIRD AMMUAL REPORT 2015-2016

13

14

15

KAISER CORPORATION LIMITED
MNotes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016 (continued)
INVENTORIES
Az at As at
Particulars 31032016 317032015
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Faw materials 26,585 52,383
Work-in-progress 233,620 281,414
Total 260,205 333,797
TRADE RECEIVABLES
Az at As at
Particulars 31/0372016 317032015
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Unsecured, considered good
Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six
months from the date they are due for payment 4,581 57,842
Total (a) 4,581 57642
Unsecured, considered good
Trade receivables outstanding for a pariod less than six
months from the date they are due for payment 1,849 362 1,894 624
Total (b) 1,849 362 1,894,624
Total (a+b) 1,853,043 1,052, 266
Trade Receivable staled above include debls due by:
As at As at
Particulars 31/03 2018 1032015
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Due from Powerlel Engineering Private Limited, a 270,000 340,000
subsidiary eompany
Total 270,000 340,000
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
As at As at
Particulars 31032016 31032015
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Cash on hand 216,255 124,861
EBalancas with banks:
= in current accounts 575,925 450,271
Total 792,180 575,132
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KAISER CORPORATION LIMITED
MNotes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016 (continued)

SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

As at As at
Farticulars 31/03/2016 31/03/2015
(R5.) (R5.}
(Unsecured, considered good)
Loans and advances to related parties 2,365,000 2,365,000
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to 1,000 1,983
be received
Prepaid expenses 13,965 3,113
Other loans and advances
= Balances with statutory § government authaorities 88,563
Total 2,379 965 2,458 661
Loans and advances o related parly include:
As at A= at
Particulars J10FH2016 31032015
(R5.) (Fs.)
Due from Powartal Enginesaring Private Limited, a 2,265,000 2,365 000
subsidiary company
Total 2,385,000 2,385,000
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars ended ended
' 31 March 2016 31 March 2015
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Sale of goods 4 607,136 3,980,822
Other operating income
- Consultancy income 200,000 200,000
Total 5407 136 4,780,822
Current Year Previous Year
, ended ended
Detalls of gonds sold 31 March 2016 | 31 March 2015
(Rs.) (R5.)
Books, periodicals and magazines 71,127 319,775
Printed articles of stationery 2475271 1,943 918
Self adhesive Paper labels 1,360,030 1,285,503
Paper labels 519,216 296,188
Cithers 181,492 135,438
Tatal 4 60T 136 3,980 822
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016 (continued)

18 OTHER INCOME

Current Year Previous Year
) ended ended
Particulars 31 March 2016 | 31 March 2015
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Dividend income - 6,600
Interest on fixed deposit 2,962 -
Interest on income tax refund 16,742 -
Excess provision written back - 301,840
Total 19,734 308,240
19 COST OF MATERIALS COMNSUMED
(INDIGEMNOUS)
Current Year Previous Year
. ended ended
Farticuiars 31 March 2016 | 31 March 2015
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Inventory at the beginning of the year 52,383 79918
Add: Purchases 1,081,656 B7E6, 456
1,134,039 856,374
Less: Inventory at the end of the yaar (26,585) (52 383)
Total 1,107 454 903,991
Current Year Previous Year
) i ended ended
Details of materials consumed 31 March 2016 | 31 March 2015
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Prnting paper 696,506 449 85938
Fregum paper 153,222 ar.0av
Printed articles of stationery 4,800 8,710
PVC and PVC envelopes 13,580 15,625
Self adhesive paper labels 220,293 237 082
Others 19,043 a4 589
Total 1,107 454 203,991
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KAISER CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016 (continued)

Current Year

Previous Year

, ended ended
Details of goods purchased 31 March 2016 | 31 March 2015

(Rs.) (Rs.)
Furchase of prinfing paper Br2. 732 409 526
Fregum paper 153,222 88,155
Frinted aricles of stationery 4 B00 9,710
PVC and PVC envelopes . 28726
Self adhesive paper labels 222 629 235,547
Cthers 28273 4 7392
Total 1,081,656 876 456
Current Year Previous Year

. o i ended ended
Details of closing inventories 31 March 2016 31 March 2015

(Rs.) (Rs.)
Frinting paper 5,426 29 200
PVC envelopes . 13,580
Self adhesive paper labels 10,861 8,525
Cthers 10,298 1,068
Pregum paper - -
Total 26,585 52 383

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF WORK-IN-PROGRESS

Current Year

Previous Year

) ended ended
Particulars 31 March 2016 | 31 March 2015
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Changes in inventories of work-in-progress
Closing stock 233,620 281,414
Less: Opening stock (281,414) (208, 262)
Total 47,794 (73,152)
Current Year Previous Year
Details of closi ki endad ended
alls of closing work In progress 31 March 2016 | 31 March 2015
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Work-in-progress
Printed Articles of Stationery 2,463 4 820
Self Adhesive Paper Label 219,424 276,594
Paper Label 11,733 -
Total 233,620 281,414
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KAISER CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016 (continued)

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

Current Year

Previous Year

. ended ended
Particulars 31 March 2016 | 31 March 2015

(Rs.) (Rs.)
Salaries, bonus and allowances 1,874,811 1,625,714
Contributions to provident and other fund 134,897 135,988
Staff welfare expenses 40,983 60, 547
Total 2,050,691 1,822,249

OTHER EXPENSES

Current Year Pravious Year

. ended ended
Particulars 31 March 2016 | 31 March 2015

(Rs.) (Rs.)
Printing charges 424 786 284 668
Punching charges 77,081 27,420
Plate making charges 80,350 134,050
Pasting charges 1,110 5,082
Binding charges 16,885 38 407
Other manufacturing expenses 60,304 46,304
Cartage 46,166 24 882
Insurance 557 319
Repairs and maintainence - others 45,802 51,046
Rent 180,000 30,000
Office expenses 6,164 20,728
Rates and taxes 304 261 156,553
Communication expensas 26,771 49 687
Travelling and conveyance 53,723 53,873
Printing and stationery 35,684 35,247
Advertising and sales promaotion 66,547 68,332
Bank charges 1,006 647
Legal and professional fees 229 366 217,290

Payment to auditor

= Audit fee 286,250 280,900
- Limited review 46,623 45,504
- Taxation matters 100,760 48,315
Miscellaneous expanses 289 817 59,374
Total 2,150,013 1,678,628
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KAISER CORPORATION LIMITED
MNotes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016 (continued)

23 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Current Year Previous Year
: ended ended
Particulars %1 March 2016 21 March 2015
{Rs.} LHE )
Guarantees given to bank on behalf of a8 subsidiany company B2 375,000 82 375,000
Total 82,375,000 82,375,000

24  SEGMENT INFORMATION
The Company operaies in a single business and geographical segment viz. Printing of labels, packaging
malerials, Magazines and aricles of stationery within India, Accordingly, no separate disclosures for primary
business and secandary gecgraphical segment ane requngd

25 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

i} Related party relationships:

Subsidsany Company Powerlel Engineering Privale Limited
Xicon International Limited
Key management personnel M. Jetangic B Patel (Chairman and

Managng Derector] (up to 30 June 3015)
hir Bhushanlal Arora (Managing Direcior)
(From 1 July 2015)

hir_Bhushanlal Arora (Whole Time Drector)

| (Ll 30.08.2015) _
Enterprises owned or signdficantly influenced by key manesgement |REPLXICON Engineers Private Lirmited (Till
perscnnel ar their relatives 2 March 2015)

Mo bes:
a) The related pardy relationships have been delerminad on the basis of the requirements of the Accounting
Standard (AS) - 18 'Related Party Desclosures’ and the same have been relied upaon by the auditors.

b) The relationships &s mentioned above pertain to those related parties with whom transactions hawve taken place
during the curment year and previows year, except where conitral exist, in which case the relastionships have besn
mentioned imespective of transactions with the related party.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016 (continued)

Transactions with related parties:

Disclosure in relation to transaction with related parties

Current Year

Previous Year

ended ended
Particulars 31 March 2016 31 March 2015
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Consultancy services
Powertel Engineering Private Limited 800,000 800,000
800,000 800,000
Sale of self adhesive paper labels
REPLXICOM Engineers Pvi. Lid. - 25,896
- 25,896
Director's remuneration
Bhushanlal Arora 1,397 132 1,224 691
1,397,132 1,224,691
Short term loans received back
Powertel Engineering Private Limited - 50,000
- 50,000
Balance receivable
Trade receivables as at year end
Powertel Engineering Private Limited 270,000 340,000
REPLXICON Engineers Pvt. Ltd. - o7 642
270,000 397 642
Unsecured loan receivable as at year and
Powertel Engineering Private Limited 2,365 000 2,365 000
2,365,000 2,365,000
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KAISER CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016 (continued)

26 RETIREMEMNT BEMEFITS

a) Post-emplayrment benefit plans
Paymenis to defined contribution retirement benefit schemes are charged as an expense a3 they fall due,

b} The Company has a defined benefil plan namely Gratuity for all its employees in the form of Growp Gratuily -

cum- Life Assurance Scheme. The lability for the defined benefit is datermined on the basis of valualion
made under the scheme at year end, which is calculated using the projected unit credit method,

The refirement benefit obligations recognized in the balance sheet represents the present value of the
defined benefit obligations as adjusted for unrecognized past service cosl

The lollewing tabde sets oul the funded slatus of the gratuity plan and the amounls recogmized in the
Company's financial staiements as at 31 March 2016,

Year ended Year ended

Particulars 31 March 2016 | 31 March 2015

Change in present value of obligation

Prasent value of obligation as at 1 Apal 00,253 G37 622
Interest cost 65,806 a0,364
Service cost 5 545 4 5O
Benefits paid - -
Actuarial (gain}loss on obligation 11,874 7,671
Present value of obligation as at 31 March 783 669 700,253
Reconciliation of plan assets
Plan assets as at beginning of the year 438 578 287 Tal
Expected return on plan assels 41,233 1,824
Confributions during the year 109,854 108,594
Faid benefits - -
Actuarial {gains) losses
Plan assels as al the end of the year -89 E6S 438,578
Amount recognised in the Balance Sheet
Fresent value of obligation, as at 31 March TH3 669 TO0,253
Fair value of plan assets as at 31 March 589 G665 438 578
iabilifi i in the Balan 194 004 261,675
Expense recognized in the statement of prafil and loss
Current service cost 5,548 4,506
Interest cost 65 BOG 50,364
Expected returmn on plan assets (41,233) {31,824)
Actuarial (gains) losses 11,874 ER-Th

Credil for excess fair value of plan assels al the beginming of the year

Met Expense to be charged fo the statement of profit and loss 42183 30,807

Actuarial assumplions used in calculations of gratuity is as under:

Particulars
Discount rate B B
Expacted return on plan assels A% A%
Expezcted rale af salary increase 404 40

. LIC {1994-96) LIC {1994-95)
Maortal .

ity Littimate Liltimate
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016 (continued)
27 EARNINGS PER SHARE

Asg at As at
Particulars F1032016 311032015

il |Met profit after tax awvalabla for equity shere holders for 128,210 323,306

basic and diluted saming per share (R}
i) |Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding S B2 020 S2EE1.020

during the year for basic and dilutad aamings. kbss per
share (Mo .of shares)

ii) |Basic and dilted earmings per share excluding exira- 0.002 0.006
cadinary itarme (Rs. ) (wvii}

iv) | Mermiral value of share (Ra.) 1.00 1.00

28 The Comgany has enlared into one leass agresment for the use of office premises for a pericd of 33
months which is non cancellable in nature under operating lease,

The future minimum leass peymeants 35 par the lesse agreamants are as follows:

As al As al
Particulars 3 NA2018 HNA2015
iR} Rs.)
Mod later than one yaar 180,000 180,000
Later than one year and not later than five years 105,000 285,000

Tha amaount of minimum lesse paymeants with respact to the above leass recognized in the statement of
profit and kess for the year is Re. 180000 (previous yaar Re. 30,000},

Above desclosune |8 Tor keases anlened aller 1 Apnl 2001, as per Accounbng Slandard (AS) - 19 ‘Leasas’

28 (a) Provision for current tex for the year has been made under Minimurm Altemate Tax  (MAT) &5 per
provisions of Saction 115J8 of the Income-Tax Act, 1961.
In accordance with the Gusdance Nobte on Accourting for Credid Available in respect of MAT undar the
Income-Tax, 1961 meusd by the Insbtute of Charered Accountants of ndia (ICAl) the Company has
recognized the MAT credit a5 an asset undar the head “Loans and Advances” and has credited the same
to tha Profit and Loss Account under “Provision for Taxation”,

b} MAT credit enttlemeant of Re 10,622; [Previous year Rs. 61,711 is recognized during the year baing the
difference of the tax paid undar sub-saction (1) of Saction 115 JB and the emount of 1ax payabla on the
total income computed i accordancs with the Income Tax Act, 1961,

30 In the opinion of managamant, frade receivablas and short term loans and advances have a value on
realisation in the ordnary course of business at least egual to thae amount at which they are statad in the
balance shaat, Tha provision for depreciation and all known lisbdties is adequate and not in excess of
tha amount statad,

3 s the Company is yet to appont a Company Secratary and Chief Financial Officer under Section 203 of
the Companias &cf, 2013, read with Rule & and 84 of The Companies (Appointmant and Remuneration
of Managemant Personnel) Rue, 2014, the accounts have not besn signad by them

A2 Figures of the previous year are re-grouped and re-arranged, wherever considered necessary lo canform
to the current year's preseniaion,

Signatures to Nates 1o 32

FOR SURESH SURANA & ASSDCIATES LLF On bekall of the Board of Directors

Charterad Accountants

(Ramesh Gupta) {Bhushankal Arcra)

PARTHER Managng Direcior

Membership Mo, 102306 DI Mo, J0L16032
Anagha Kaorde
Direcior

DIM Me. 02562003

Murnbas, Daled: 30.05.2016 Mumbal, Dated: 30052076
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To,
The Members of
KAISER CORPORATIONLIMITED

Report on the Consclidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidsted financial statements of Kaiser Corporation
Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (the Holding
Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group™) and its associate comprising of
the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and
Loss, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the
consolidated financial statements™).

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Heolding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013
(hereinafter referred to as “the Act’) that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial
position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group including
its Associate in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associate are
responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irmegularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on
our audit. While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the

accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required fo be included in the audit
report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thersunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act, Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from matenal misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
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auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those nsk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Holding Company's
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropnateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the Holding Company's Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statemants

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditors in terms of their repons referred to in sub-paragraph (a) of the Other Matters paragraph
below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated
financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Actin the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the consolidated state of aTairs of the Group, its associate as at March 31,
20186, and their consolidated profit and their consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Other Matter

&) We did not audit the financial statements of two subsidiaries, whose financial statements
reflect total assets of Rs.183,969,843 as at March 31, 2016, total revenues of Rs,
245,629,261 and net cash outflows amounting to Rs.1,781,752 for the year ended on that
date, as considered in the consolidated financial statements. The consolidated financial
statements also include the Group's share of net profit of Rs.8, 162 for the year ended
March 31, 2016, as considered in the consolidated financial statements, in respect of one
Associate, whose financial statements have not been audited by us. These financial
staterments have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us
by the Management, and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as
it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries and
Associate and our report in terms of sub-section (3) and (11) of Section 143 of the Act, in 50
far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries and Associate is based solely on the reports of
the other auditors.

b) Qur opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on the Other Legal
and Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with
respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:
{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements.
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{b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the

aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors.

(¢) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dezlt with by this report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated

financial statements,

{d) Inouropinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014

() On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding

Company as on March 31, 2016 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding
Company and the reports of the statuiory auditors of its subsidiary Companies and
associate incorporated in India, none of the directors of the Group companies, its associate
Companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on March 31, 2016 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Group and its associate and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Reportin “Annexure A" and

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors') Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us;

There were no pending litigations which would impact the consolidated financial position of
the Group and it's Associate

The Group and its associate did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts.

There were no amount, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Group and its associate,

FORSURESH SURANA &ASSQCIATESLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Reg. No. 121750W/W-100010

(Ramesh Gupta)
PARTNER

Membership No.: 102306
Place: Mumbai

Date:; 30.05.2016
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ANNEXURE 'A' TO THE INDEFENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
{Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under the heading 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of
our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for the
year ended 31 March 2016, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
Kaiser Corporation Limited ("the Holding Company™) and its subsidiary companies and its associate
which are companies incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies and its
associate which are companies incorporated in Incia are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial confrols based on, the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Qver Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India ("ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensurnng the ordery and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013

Auditors' Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
repaoring based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance MNote™) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
to the extent applicable to an audit of interal financial contrals, both applicable to an audit of Intermal
Financial Contrals and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
and the Guidance Naote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adeguate internal financial controls over financial
reporiing was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectivenass. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a matenal weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatermnent of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditorsin
terms of their reports referred to in sub-paragraph (a) of the Other Matters paragraph above is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Compamy’s internal financial controls
system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
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statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's intemnal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transachons are recorded as necessary to parmit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to enmror
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to further periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadeguate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies and its associate which are
companies incorporated in India, have in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
systemn owver financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporiing were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2016, based on the intemal control over financial reporting critena
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Control Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

Other Matters

Qur report under section 143(3)(1) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting in sofar as it related to two subsidiary companies and its
associate, which are companies incorporated in India, is based on the cormesponding reports of the
auditors of such companies incorporated in India.

FOR SURESHSURAMA&ASSOCIATESLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAlI Reg. Mo, 121750W/AW-100010

{Ramesh Gupta)
PARTMNER

Membership No.: 102308
Mumbai; Dated: 30.05.2016
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Kaiser Corporation Limited
Consolidaled Balance Sheel as at 31 March 2018

Particulars Mote s at As al
Mo IMAAE 30 E
(Rs.) (Rs.)
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' funds
Shara capital 3 52 601,570 52,801 570
Fesarses and surplus i 10,282 167 6,522 B804
Minority interest 2, T4 142 27 285 167
Mon-current liakilities
Lamng-tenm barrowings 5 45,700 172338
Long-term provisions G 2,358 S64 1874 724
Currenl liabililias
Shori-term borrowings T 19,152 427 27, 224 828
Treda payables g T4, 677 840 84 812 118
Chher cwrent liabiMies 2] 18 215 280 4 54T 870
Shori-tarm provisions i 1,044 085 162 525
TOTAL 208 128 BT5 215 243

ASSEETS
Mon-current asseate
Fizad asgals 1

Tangible assals 28,714 3EB 31,583 438

Intangible assels 53217 12,684
Goodwill on consolidation (net of capial reserve of 20,343 058 20,343 0548
Fis. 1,584 GES; pravious year Rs 1,584 885)
Mon-currant investments 12 2,226,333 2272 23T
Defermed fax assets (nat) 13 2.314 6825 2008 139
Long-tenm loans and sdvancas 14 4 108 3898 6376 584
Olher nan-cumanl asaats 15 E. 405 583 5,493 429
Current assels
Inventonas 16 10,545 673 13,159,797
Trade recaivables 17 122471175 127 838,793
Cash and bhanrk balances 18 4 358 078 2380178
Shaorl-larm loans and advances 18 4 566, 257 2,581 383

TOTAL HIBI1 28 675 215@?3&

Significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the consobdated financial statements

As par our report of even date altached

FOR SURESH SURAMA & ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountanis

On behalf of the Board of Diractors

[Rameash Gupia)
PARTHER
Membership Mo, 102306

Bhushankal Arora
Managng Direckor
DIM Mo, 00416032

Anagha Korde
Director

DIM Mo, 02562002

Mumbai, Dated: 30052018
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The accompanying notes form an integral part of the corsclidated financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

FOR SURESH SURANA & AS50CIATES LLP
Charfered Accountanis

{Ramesh Gupta)
FARTMER
Membership Mo, 102308

Mumbai; Dated: 30.05 2016

Cin behalf of the Board of Directors

Bhushanlal Arora

Managing Direcior
CIN Me, 00416032

Anagha Korde

Ciractor

CirM Mo, 02562003

fMumbai; Dated: 30052016
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Kaiser Corporation Limited
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2016
Farticulars Mote Mo, Current Previous
Year ended Year ended
31 Mareh 2016 31 March 2015
(Rs.} (Rs.)

Revenws from ocperations 20 247 065 646 214,725,730
Qiher |ncome 21 3,180 485 2,581 667
Tolal Revenue (i) 250,256,131 217 307 387
Expenses:

Cost of materials consumed &2 35,463,720 64,086,030
Purchass of stock in frade 23 85218747 43,052 068
Changes in mveniories of fmished goods and work-in-progress 24 2604 535 1386527
Employes benefils expanse 25 24,784,210 20,434 4TE
Finance costs 26 4 645 847 5,275 554
Depreciagbon and amortisation expenses T 4 06T 352 4 624 358
Other expenses p 84 460 048 70,581 156
Total expenses (i) 241,245 568 212,223,511
Profitf (loss) before tax 8,010,563 5,083,086
Tax expense;

Current tax (including minmum allernate lax (MAT) {2.065,622) (1,187 .000)
Rs. 10622, previous year Rs, 62,000)

Mat credit entitlement 10,622 61,711
Defarred tax expenses 305 486 {380,316)
Prior paricd fax adjustments 30,083 (87 248)
Profit/ (Loss) after tax (befare share of profitiloss) 7,301,142 3,470,333
from associates, minority interest and other
[adjustments)

Share of profit / {loss) from associates & 162 28,034
Share af minanly mberest {3.485,875) (1,528 4846)
Profit for the year 3,823,329 1,069,886
Earnings per equity share: ar

Basic 0.07 0.04
Diluted 0.07 0.04
Nominal value of equity share 1.00 1.00
Significant accounting policies 2
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Kaiser Corporation Limited

Consolidated Cash Row statemaent for the year anded 31 March 2016

Sr Current Previous
M:' Particulara Yaar Yiear
’ {Rs.) [R=.)

A, |CASH FLOW FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES
Ml profil before 1ax and exira ordinary ilemes 8,010,563 5,083,388
Adjuslrments Tar
Depreciation and amorbsalion expenses 4 06T 352 4 624 358
(Frofit) § loss on sale of fwad assets [30%E] 15 555
Interast income (898 628) {963 BA%)
Fimance cast 4 645 84T 5,275,504
Expass prowsion ¢ sunony balances wntlen back {nath (1,858 7245 1307 B4D}
Dividand income an mvesimsants (6001 [F, 1505
Qparating profit before working capital adjusimenis 14 826 508 13,728 61N
Adjustments for
Inyenbaias 2814124 1,036 538}
Trade amd ollsar weaivablies 5,540 357 (1,676 BGE}
Trade pavabhs and olher trade liabikhes (2381 045, 4 456 BT
GCash generated from operations 20,592 840 15468 876
Direct lamas paid [2813,218) (1,105,085}
Met cash generated from operating activilies 17878722 14,384,791

B. |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Nixed assets (including capital work in progress) (2,231,841} [2,784 238}
Zale of fixed assebs 3834 -
Surrender af Invasiment - 55,000
Dividend incame aod 7180
Fixed depesit [more than 3 monihs) (3,485, TISH (1,031,673}
Int=rast income Q99 628 B85 B35
Met cash generated fromd (used in) investing activities {4,713.808) {2,788, 826}

C, |CASH FLOW FROM FINARCING ACTIVITIES
Praoceeds / (repayment] of borrowings (net) 8,158,837 (8,983,520}
Fimnanoe cost (4, 6446, BaTy |5, 275,884)
Mel cash generated fromiused in) financing activities (12,845 564) (14,268 514}
Mt incraasaldecraasa) in cash and cash equvalants (A=B+C) 420,229 {2,695,048)
Cash and cash aguivalants at tha baginning of tha year 1,362,784 4 05T BL3
Cash and cash eguivalents at tha end of the yaar 1,783,023 1,352,754 |

Moba:

The abowe Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under ‘indirect Method as sef out in the Accounting Standard (AS) < 3 on ‘Cash

Flow Statements’ natified by Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006,
A per gur mepan of esen dale alached
FOR SLRESH SURAKNS & ASSOCIATES LLP

Chariered Accouriants

(Ramash Gupta)
Farinar
Mambarship ko @ 10E306

Mumbai; Dated: 30052015

On behalf of the Board of Directons

Bhushanlal Arora
Managing Diraclar
CHM Mo, 00418032

Anagha Korde
Direchar
CHM Mo, 02562003

Mumbai; Dabed: 30.05.2018
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Kaiser Corporation Limited
Motes to the Consolidated financial staterments for the year ended 31 March 2016

1 CORPORATE INFORMATION

Kaiser Corporaticn Limited ("the Halding Company™) is engaged in the business of printing of labels and
cartons in India. The Company was incorporated on 20 September 1993, having its registered office at
Kaiser Corporation Limited, 2nd floor, Plot Mo, 112, 13th Road, MIDE, Andhen (E), Mumbai =400 093 The
Company has two subsidiary namely, Powertel Engineering Private Limited engaged in manufacturing
and trading of engineenng goods and Xicon International Limited which is engaged in offering Turnkey
Project Managament and Engineering semnices,

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1 Basis of preparation of consolidated financial statements

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the basis of historical cost convention an
an accrual basis, in accardance with the generally accepted accounting principlas (GAAP) in India and
comply with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act’) including the Accounting Standards
zpecified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accountz) Rules, 2014.
Further, the guidance notes! announcements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India are
alzo considared, wharavar applicabla,

The Balance Sheeat and the Statermeant of Profit and Loss are prepared and presented in tha format
prescribed in the Schedule 11 to the Act. The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared and presented as
per the requirements of the Accounting Standard (AS) 3 Cash Flow Statements. The disclosure
requirements with respect o ltems in the Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss, as
prascrbad in the Schadule |1 to the Act, are presanted by way of notes forming part of accounts along with
the otfher notes required to be disclosed under the notified Accounting Standards,

The consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standard (AS)-21 'Consolidated
Financial Statements” and Accounting Standard (AS)-23 "Accounting for Investments in Associates in
Consolidated Financial Statements’. The eonsalidated financial statemeants are prasaented in Indian
rupaes.

The Company follows mercantile system of azcounting and recognizes income and expenditure on
accrual basis except those with significant uncenainties.

22  Principles of consolidation

The consolidated financial stataments include the financial statements of Kaiser Corpaoration Limited, the
parent company (hereinafter referred to as e "Holding Company'), its subsidiaries i.e. Powertel
Engineering Private Limited and Xicon Intemational Limited {collectively referred to as the '"Group'), and its
aszociates Company e Heat Trace Xicon Limited.

I, Theaeconsalidated financial statemants have bean praparad on the following bases:

iy The financial statements of the Parent Company and the subsidiary have besn combined on a line by
line basis by adding together the book values of like tems of assets, labilites, Income and expenses
after eliminating intra-group balances f ransactions and resulting unrealised profits infull. Unrealised
Inssas resulting fram infra-group transactions have also been aliminated axcept to the axtent that
recaverable value of related assets is lower than their cost o the Group. The amounts shown in
respect of reservas comprise the amaunt of the relevant reserves as per the balance sheat of the
Company and its share in the post acguisition increase in the relevant reserves of the subsidiary.

iy Transactions relating to statement of profit and loss of the acquired subsidiary have been included in
the Conzsalidated statement of profit and loss from the effective date of acquisition on propartionate
basis assuming that profits [ loss have accrued evenly through out the period whearever financial
statements are not drawn ill the date of acquisition,

i} The excess of the cost of acquisition of investments in the subsidiary over the acquired portion of the
equity in the subsidiary is recognised in the financlial statement as ‘goodwill'. The excess of acquired
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2.3

24

Kaiser Corporation Limited
Motes 1o the Consolidated financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

portion of equity in the subsidiary over the cost of acquisition of investment in the subsidiary is
recognised in the financial statement as "capital reserve’.

v} Minarity interastin the net assets of consalidated subsidiary consests of:

)

b)

vl

the amaunt aof aquity attibutable to minorities atthe date on which investment in subsidiary is made;
and

the minorities' share of movements in eguity since the date the parent and subsidiary relationship
camea into axistence,

Investments in associates are accounted under equity method. Under the equity method, the
investment is initially recorded at cost, identifying goodwill'capital reserve arising at the time of
acquisition and the carrying amount i increased [/ decreased o recognise Group's share of
profitsflosses of the assoclates after the date of acquisition. Goodwil’Capital reserve arising on
acquisition of the associates s included inthe carrying amaount of the respective investmeants.

vi} The consolidatad financial statements ara presentad, to the extant possibla, in the same format as

Wil

that adopted by the parent company for its separate financial statements.

} The consclidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like
transactions and other events in similar circumstances to the extant possible,

The subsidiaries and associate company considered in the consolidated financial statements are;

Mame of the Company | Relalionship | Country of | Extent of | Reporting | Effective date or
incarporati (holding (%) currency year of control

on
Fowertel Engineearing Subsidiary India 51.00 %% Imdian 27022008
Privale Limiled {5100 %) Fupses
Xicon International Subsidiary India 3143 % Imdian 01052011
| Limited (51.43 %) | Rupees
Heat Trace Xicon Associates India 2047 Y% Indian 01.05.2011
Limited ** (39.81% i.e. (2047 %) Rupees

248,398 out of 524,002
shares hald by Xicon

Intarnational Limitad)

¥ Effective shareholding
** Assnciates of Xicon International Limited

Useof estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
(EAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumplions that affects the reported amounts of
azselz and labilities and the disclosures of contingent liabilites on the date of financial statements and
reported amounts of revenue and expenses for that year, Although these estimates are basad upon
managament’s best knowledge of current evenis and actions, actual results could differ from thesea
estimates. Any ravision to accounting estimates is recognised prospactively,

Fixed assels

Tangible assets
Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes all cost incidental o
acquisition, installation, commissioning and pre-cperative expenses allocated to such assets.
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Kaiser Corporation Limited
Motes 1o the Consolidated financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired are carned at cost, less accumulated amonization.

Capital work-in-progress

Projects under which assets are not ready for thair intendad use and other capital work-in-progress ara
carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributable interest,

Depreciation and amortisation

Tangible fixed assets

Depreciation on fixed assats has been provided an straight-ling mathod (excapt in the case of XICON
Intemational Limitad, the dapraciation on tangible fixed assets has been provided on written down valua
method) at the rates and in the manner prescribed in Schedule X1V of the Companies Act, 1956 up to 31
March, 2014, From 1 Aprl, 2014, the Company has provided depreciation on the basis of useful life of
fixed assels specified by Schedule |1 1o the Companies Act, 2013,

Depreciation on additions / delations during the year is calculated on pro-rata basis form the date of such
addifions  deletions,

Intangible fixed assets
Computer software s amortized over a period of three yvears for which the Company expects the benefits
toaccrue,

Revenue racognition

i1  Revenue s recognized to the extent that itis probable that economic benefits will flow 1o the Company
and the revenue can be reliably measured.

i) Revenua on eraction and commissioning of contracts is recognisad on the 'Parcentage of completion
method

iy  Income from other services is accounted an the basis of the terms of confract,

iv] Claims including escalation are recognised as revenue on client's accepiance or evidence of
acceplance.

v)  Contractual liquidated damages payable tor delays in completion of contract work or for other causes
are accounted for at costs when deductad, and/or whean such delays and causeas are aliributable to the
Company.

Vi) Inferast incomsa is recognisad an a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding
and the rate applicable and when no significant uncertainty as to measurability or collectability exists.

wil) Dividend income from investments iz recognised when the shareholders’ rights to receive payment
have baan establshad,

Investments

Long-term investments are valued at cost. Provision is made for diminution in the values when the decline
is other than lemporary.

Inventorias

i1 Inventories are valued at weighted average method or net realizable value whichever is lower.
Dbsolete, defective and unserviceable stocks are provided for, whenever required.

i} In the case of XICON Intemational Limited, inventories are valued at the lower of histonc moving
waighted average cost and the comesponding net realisathe value,

iy Work in process and finished goods incdudes matarial cost, cost of conversion and other costs
incurred n bringng tham to their prasent location and condition,

iv] Stores and spares are charged Hwritten off to the manufacturing and operating expenses in the year of
purchase.

Cash and cash equivalents (for purposes of Cash Flow Statement)

Cash comprises cash an hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash eguivalents are short-term
balances, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
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subject to insignificant risk of changes invalue.

Retirement benefits

i

i}

Defined contrbution plan:

The Company contributes on a defined contribution basis to Employess’ Provident Fund, towards
post employment benefits, which iz adminisiered by the respective government authonties and has
na further obligation beyond making its contribution, which iz expensed in the vear o which it pertains.
The contributions towards provident fund! pension scheme are accounted on accrual basis.

Defined benafit plans:
a) Gratuity

The Company has a defined benefit plan namely Gratuity for all its employees in the form of Group
Gratuity -cum- Life Assurance Schame. The liability for the defined benefit is determined on the basis
of valuation made under the scheme at year end, which is calculated using the projected unit cradit
miethod.

In the case of XICON Intermational Limited, The Company has entered into a Group Gratuity Scheme
with Life Insurance Corporation which covers all employees, The contnbution to the said schema is
as per the Actuarial Valuation report as on 31 March 2018, The same is charged to the statemeant of
profit and koss.

In case of Powerlel Engineenng Private Limited, provision for gratuity has been made on the basis of
currant cost to the Company of the number of years in sarvice for employess who have completed 5
vears of service.

b) Employeeleave entittement

The employees of the Company are entitled 1o leave as per the leave policy of the Company. The
liability in respact of unulilizad leave balances i provided at the and of yaar and chargad o tha
statement of prafit and loss.

In the case of XICON Intarnational Limited, provision for leave encashment has been made on tha
basis of Acturial Valuation of unavailed enfitled leave remaining to the credit of the emplovess.

In the case of Powertel Engineenng Privatz Limited, there i= no such retirement benefits.

Accounting for taxes on income

i)

i)

Provision for income tax is made on the basis of the estimated taxable income for the accounting year
in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961,

The deferrad tax for timing differences batwesen the book profits and fax profts for the year is
accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as of tha
balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising from fiming differences are recognised fo the extent
thers is a reasonable ! vifual certainty thet these would be realised in future and are reviewed for the
appropriateness of their respeciive carmying values at each balance sheet date.

iy The Minimum Alernative Tax (MAT) creditis recognized as an asset only wihen and tothe extent thera

is convincing evidence that the Company will pay narmal income tax during the speacified period. In
the vear in which the Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credit becomes eligible o be recognized as an
asset in accordance with the recommendations contained in guidance issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, the said azset is created by way of a credit 1o the statement of profit
and loss and shown as MAT Credit Entilernent. The Company reviews the same al each balance
shaet date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT Credit Entitermeant to the axtant thara is no
longer convincing evidenca to the effect that the Company will pay normal income fax during tha
specified period.
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Impairment of fixed assats

Tha Company assesses at each balance sheet date whethar there is any indication that an assat may bea
impaired, If any such indication exists, the managament estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. IF
such recoverable amount of the asset is less than its camying amount, the carryving amount is reduced toits
recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the statement of
profit and loss. If ab the balance sheet date there Is an indication that if a previously assessed impairment
loss no longer exisis, the recoverabla amount is reassassad and the assal is reflectad at the recoverabla
amount subjact to a maximum of depreciated Festonical cost.

Leases

1.Asal esses

Operating lease

Lease whera tha lassor effectivaly retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased
asset are classifiad as operating leases. Opearating lease payment are recognised as an expanse in tha
statement of profit and loss on the straight-line basis over the lease term.

Finance lease

Aszels acquired on leases wheara as the Company has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
are classified as finance lease, The lower of the fair value of the asset and the present value of the
minimum lease rentals is capitalized as fixed assets with the comasponding amount shown as leasea
liability. The principal component in the lease rental is adjusted against the lease liability and the interest
component s charged to the statement of profit and loss.

2.Asalessor:

Assels subject to operating lease are included in fixed asseis. Lease income is recognisad in tha
staterment of profit and loss on a siraight-line kasis aver the lease term. Costs, including depreciation ara
recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss. Initial direct costs such as legal costs,
brokerage costs, etc. are recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing cost attributable to the acguisition and construction of qualifying assetis upto the date of such
acquisition or construction are capitalized as pantof the cost of respeclive assets. Other bormowing cost are
charged to revenue in the period inwhich they are incurmed.

Foreign currency transactions

Foreign currency transaction are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction.
Monetary current assets and liabilities that are denominated in a foreign currency are translated at
exchange rate prevailing at date of the balanc sheet. Gains and [osses anging on account of differences
in fareign axchange rates on settlement/translation of manetary assats and liabilibes are recognised in tha
statament of profit and loss. Non-monatary foreign currency items are carriad at cost,

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provision = recognised when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event; it iz probable
that an outfiow of resources will be reguirad 1o setthe the abligation, in respect of which a reliable estimata
can ba mada, Provisions are not discounted to present value and are determined based on best estimata
required to setile the obligation at the balance sheet date, These are reviewed at each balance sheet date
and adjusted to reflect the curment best estimatas.

Earnings per share:

Thea basic earmings per share ("EPS") is computad by dividing the met profit after tax for the year available
far the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the yvear
Forthe purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, net profit after tax for the vear available for eguity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the vear are adjusted far the
effects of all dilutive potental equity shares.
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3 SHARE CAPITAL

Ag al Ag al
Particulars 310320146 02015
[Rs.] [Rs.]
Authorised
;m.ﬂm,ﬂm [Pravious year 100,000,000} Equity Shares of 100,000,000 100,000,000
8. 1 sach
|ssued, sybscribed and paid-up
52 621,020 (Previows year 52621020 Equity Shares of 52,621,020 52621 020
Re. 1 sach {previous year Re. 1 each)
Lesa: Calls in arreans (from olfwars) (19,4500 (18,450
Total S2601,570 ) 52601570
a) Reconciliation of the shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and af the end of the reporting pericd
Ag at 31032018 Asal 302015
Farticul
S Numbar Rs. Number Rs.
Equily Shares
Shares oulslanding al the beginning of 52 621,020 52,821,020 52,821,020 52 621,020
the year
Add | Ehareds isguad r.1LIr|I"|H [ !EEI' - - - -
Shares ocuistanding at the end of the B2 621,020 52,521,020 G2,621,020 52 621,020
FLE

b} Termsirights attachad to eguity sharas

Tha Company has only cna dass of equity shares having a par value of Re. 1 sach (Previous year Ria. 1 per share), Each holder
of equity shares is enfiled to ong voie per share,

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be enlifed fo recerve remaining assets of fhe
Company, after distribubion of all preferential amounts, The distibution will be n proporlion to the number of equity shares held
by the shareholders

o) Shares in the Company held by sach shareholders holding more than 5 peroent shares:

Mamea of Sharehalder As al 3103206 As al 310372015
Ho. of Sharas % of Holding No. of Shares held % of Halding
wald

REFL Finamce Lirmitesd F,B65,000 14 94% 7,885,000 14.84%
REPL Enenprses Lirmded £, 700,000 14.63% 7,700,000 14.63%
REPL Hi-Power Private Limitad 5871000 1.15% 5,871,000 11.155%
H L Rechat Engg Private Limitad 5363630 10.17% 5,353,530 10.17%
Lorance Invastrmants and Trading 12,5982 000 24.67% 12,582 O 24 67 %
Limited

Fecon Power Products Limibesd 4, F32, 710 B.99% 4,731,960 8.5

dy 232 47T equity shares bought back during & period of five years immediataly preceding the balance sheet date.
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4 RESERVES AMD SURPLUS

As at As at
Particulars N2 6 NOX2015
(Rs.} (Rs.)
Capital reserve
Balance as per last financial statements 1 A3, 000 1,403, 000
Cloaing balance (a) 1,403,000 1,403,000
Securilies premium (Amount of premium Rs.3.33 per
share)
Balance as per last inancial stalements fo0.ara roo.gr2
Clasing balance (b) [T rooara |

Balance in the statement of profit and loss
Balance as per last financial statements 4 418 932 2,743 353

Less: Adjustmeant (net of deferred tax assels of Rs 18 566) {240, 828)
in accordance with the transitional provisions in nofe Tib) to
schadule |l of the Companies Act, 2013 (Refer node 11}
Frafit for the year 3,823 320 1,968 887
Less: Unrealised profits (54 D66 (53,478)
Met surplus in the statement of profit and loss () 8,188 195 4 418 832
Tolal (a+b+c) 10,282 167 6,522 904
5 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
As at As at
Parliculars 02016 IAA2015
(Fs.) (Rs.}
Secured
Tarm loan A5, T 00 172,338
Total 45 700 1723348

Term loan of Rs. 11,500,000 from Punjab Mational Bank was taken during the financial year
2008-10 and camies interest @ 12 % p.a. subject to change from time to ime. The current rate of
interest is 15% p.a. The loan is repayable in 60 monthly installments of Rs, 166,570 each, which
had since been revised to Fs. 218,000 each with a moratorium of six month payment of 1st
installment started from December 2010. The lcan is secured by hypothecation of plant and
machinery, furniture & industrial shed and collaterally security by morgage of all office premises
at Andheri and Plot at murbad. Further, the logn has been guaranteed by the holding company
Kaiser Corporation Limited and Lorance investments & Trading Limited, an associated
company. During the year 2015-16, the said term loan has been fully repaid.

ehicle loan of Rs. 532,000 from Tata Capital Finance Services Limited was taken during the
financial year 2012-13 and cames interest @ 12% p.a subject to change from time to time. The
loan is repayable in 60 monthly installments of Rs. 11,715 each. The loan is secured by
hypothecation of Swift VDI car
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& LONG TERM PROVISIONS

Asg al As al
. D206 MNAON2ME
Particulars
(Rs.) (Rs.}
Provision lor employee benefils (Refer nole ne, 33)
Provision for gratuity (funded) 1,830,571 1,355,278
Provision for leave benefits (unfunded) 42T, 793 319,346
Tatal 2,358, 364 1,674,724
7 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Particulars As ai As at
33206 NS
(Rs.) iRa.)
Secured
Cash credit 14,BDE1,553 Z2.8681, 765
Expor packing credil 1,773,284 2,086 860
Others 2417 601 2166 201
Tatal 19152 427 27,324 626

The above mentioned kans are secured by hypothecaion of mventones, book debls, and term deposits and
hypothecation / morigage of fised sssets. Further, the loan of Rs. 14,961 558 is also secured by corporare
guarantes al halding campany and Heal Trace Xieon Lid, and Heal Trace Lid. UK, an assocated campany,

It is repayable on demand canrying nterest rete being 10.11% poa. (Previows year 12.25% p.a.)

4 TRADE PAYABLES

Particulars As at As at
02016 MAN205
(Rs.) iRs.}
Total owistanding dues of micro and small entarprises 1.384 852 2,388,158
Total outstanding duss of creditors other tham mico and small T3, 263 048 #2523 981
enberprses
Tatal 74677 840 84812118
@ OTHER CURREMT LIABILITIES
Particulars As at As at
02016 MAN205
{Rs.] (Rs.)
Current matwnty of long termn debt {Refer note no. 5) 126,639 1,877 820
Advance from customer b37, 564 454 617
Olhers
= Statdory dues 1,756,780 2,139,930
- Employess benefits payable{bonus provision) B3, 755 76,500
- Provision for sales of construction confracts 15,330,558 -
Tatal 18,215,280 4 547 870

72 KAISER CORPORATION



KAISER CORPORATION LTD.

TWENTY THIRD AMMUAL REPORT 2015-2016

12

13

Kaiser Corporation Limited
Notes to the Consoliated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016
10 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Particulars As al As ol
3032016 02015
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Provision for employee benefits (Refer note no. 33)
Provision far leave benefils 326,186 162,525
Other provision
Other provision 715,850
Total 1,044 DAS 162 525
MON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
As at As at
Particulars M08 02015
(Rs.} (Rs.]
Trade Invesimenis (valued al cosi unless staled olherwise)
Un-guated equity instrumen
Investment in associate company
248,398 (Previous year 248,398) Equity shares of Rs 10 each fully 2,125,333 2,171,237
paid up i Heat Trace Xicon Limited, (Refer Mete below),
Mon-trade investments (valued at cost unless stated othersise)
Un-quated equity instrument
Others
8500 (Previous year 9 500) Equity shares of Ris. 10 each fully paid up G5, D G5, D
in REFLXEcon Enginesars Prvale Limibed
10 [previous vear 10) Equity shares of Rs, 100 each fully pald up in 1,000 1,000
Lorance Investments and Trading Limded
500 (Previous wear 500) Equity shares of Rs. 10 esch fully pasd up in 5, (ol 5, (ol
Mew India Co-operative Bank Limited
Tatal 2 226,333 2272 237

Heat Trace Xicon Limited i e Assocale of Xicon Intemabonal Lbd, The Goodwll § Cpaital reserde arisang therean

is asswmed to already have been amortisad over the years.

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)
As al As al
Particulars 032016 3M0F2015
(Rs.} (Rs.)
Deferred tax assats:
Impact of expendilure chasged bo the statement of prafit and less = the
current year but allowed for tax purposes on payment basis.
- Impact of provision for retrement benefits 335 BEE B3 211
Impact of unabsorbed business loss and unabsorbed depreciation 2, 186, 264 2. 168 578
Talal (a) 2,521,618 2,253,188
Deferred tax liabilities,
Fixed assets: Impact of difference between tax depnciation and 207 184 i Q50
depriciabonfamortization charged for the financal reposding
Tatal (b) 207,184 244,050
Total (a-b) 2,314 625 2,009,139
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1 FIEED S5ETS

('} Iagie mssels I in R )
Lucsabo Huikirgs Panl ard Fumniluie Bactrical e KMould | Comzulmis| Vehick Talsl
Land Wachinery | asd Installgtions | Equipments
Fixluras
Cast or valuaiian
AE [H Hirl Frid LE2E 2000 ESY | N2 A0 ME el rdic b LESLIPE 4 .08r 5 509 S0 0 TEr . L SENILHS
ATNE RGN SUR 3 Al SEbaRiary
L] po el
Aok o - 412 B0 03T 438 932 TH A BEE 108 - fAIS a2 000 -
CHEpoaply, Arfusimans. 1,541 |1, TR T2 5 BB 37| [RE AR bl
E;: mm}mﬁ |. B g.h:iﬁ :4 i ] é-ﬁ Ei %ﬁﬁ ?i?ﬁ HH%E :E?‘% E:li' ﬁﬁ ; BﬂT
Arkirgora. SET BT ARG R 181 660§ 35 1E8 250 2T T
Lirzoanke’, Apasimants - - [P BT - - [F=F-...]] - - - 34
4 1 March 2018 a0 77w | 30 ve e | veee e | apner|  SnTIoes | JMRSTI | evege |V ATEa | Wi | 1
Dacrecimbon
A Aperil A& BB B PG | 2T PR Ei) 278 120 540G | &34 541 004 5 =0, 3 ol Pyl |
Chargu by e pam - 1,041, M8 1355150 188 39 BN - E- i 12328 153312 4 500 LTy
Trangioral repsrssy ER LR e ] i pd g MBI wWodzT EE e k]
A - - 1,513 |, B e |E-EI ;:l o - - - E;I:!I;TE]
I March s - 1) 7 P ] T ? 1211
A8 1 Apet 301 B B o B e T
Chasge b [he wear 1601168 | 13923 Bl 2 i Tl 20T iz K= F 13408 | RS 4 043 d b0
Arkusbrens - - 134 45| . - 135 | - - - 48, F 3
Az X1 March A - 11|?£-|5!4 T B EEE EI! EEIE 5341[5:& -I-!Jl?:!:' 1&15 E?:I‘E 11 i
Impairmen koas
AR O] Aprd 3014 - - 1,58 - - 04y - - - 1T 488
Chasge i he pepr
A 31 March 2010 - : 1 - L _aml - - ]
AR O] Aprd 3015 - - 1,58 - - 04y - - - 1T 488
Chargu by e pam - - - - - - - - .
A ¥ Maroh 2HriG = i l_.lﬂ;l- : = a_:l.-l?;l . - = E T
R biack I R — (S R S R —
Af 3] Wech 3015 1 i) | 1 o3 T T8 W11 EE! 1,213 TH2 4111 -] 158 441 M A58
AL 51 Maich 2018 7 3 A1 %E_ﬁmm&_ﬁ' 7 ﬁ'ﬂ' T,
(i) Intangible assets {Amount in Rs.)
Gross block{al cost) Software_ Total |
At 01 April 2014 a7E 417 arE 417
Addition - .
AL 3 Marf:h 2015 9?'3'41? E?BI-H?
At 01 April 2015 eraa417 87e417
Addditian 64,207 64,207
AL 31 March 2016 1,042 624 1,042 624
Amaortisation
AL D1 April 2014 841,042 541,042
Charge for the year 123,983 123 983
Transitional reserves 497 497
At 31 March 2015 £65 522 865 522
AL D1 April 2015 055 522 Q55 522
Charge for the year 23,885 23,885
At 31 March 2018 B85 407 888 407
Met block
Af 31 March 2013 IE,E-BE 12,&-95_
AL 31 March 2016 23,217 53,217
Mol
1} Thene was nd impairnent loss an the fieed assats an the basis o revies camied out by the management in accordaroa with Accounting

Slardard (& =28 Impairment ol Assals’

¥l  Persuant bo notification of Schedule || b $he Comparses Act , 2013, the Company and ils group has reassesed the usaful e of ixed asaets
and the depreciaticn far the year has been pravided on tha  basis of the useful lvas with effect frem 1 April, 2014. Furthar, basad on
transitianal provisan in Mobe T{b) io Schedule |, amourt of Rs. 451,547 [net of dedarmed tax As, 28986 has bean adusiad 1o opaning
Ealarsss of s ralairsed 'ﬁﬂrﬂil‘i_i-
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LOMG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
A5 al s ol
Particulars N2 E NR20E
{Rs) {Rs.)
|lUnsecured, considered good unless olherwise stabsd)
Securily deposils 1,330,070 1,268 Tiad
Pregaid expanses 26,113 4 878
Balances with stablutory /' govemment suthaorbes 2 682,032 i BE4 93
Other loans and advances
- Mat credit entilemant H1, 1835 160, 561
-Advance income tax (net of provision for tax Re. Ml ; Pravious year - 17 588
|R=. 1.480,582)
Tatal 4,109,358 6,376,580
CTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Ag al Ag al
Farticulars D3 20E 31032015
(Rs) (Rs.)
{Unsecured, considerad goad)
Mon curent bank balances
‘Depasit having maturity pariod of mora than twalve manths 8 405 593 458 429
{including acourad intarast)
Total B 405 593 5458429 |
INVENTORIES
A= al Ag at
Particulars 31020186 31032015
{Rs.) (Rs.)
Invetorias
Raw matarials 8,071,038 8,080 524
Wark-inprogress 470,121 2,019 333
Shock in rade (Raw maleriale) 1,768, 744 2 T3 var
|Finishad goods F34 775 327 08
Tatal 10,545 673 13,159,747
TRADE RECENMABLES
A al As al
Farticulars D3 20E 31032015
(Rs.} [Rs.)
Unsecured, considered goad
Trade recervables sutstanding lor & penod exceeding si months Trom 35,498,572 32,162,168
the date they are due for paymsant
Total (a) 36,450 572 32,162,168
Unsscured, considered gooad
Trade recenvalbles cutstanding for a penod less han s months fram Be5 872,603 85,724 6235
the date they are due for paymsant
Talal [b) 85,872 603 85,724 625
Tatal 122 471,175 127 BE6, 793
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CASH AND BANK BALANCES
A5 al As at
Particulars 31/03/2016 3IN0F2015
(Rs.) (Rs)
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 350,060 16T 896
Balances with banksa:
- im current aceownls 1,44 3 S5 TO8, Ol
= in margin money accounts® - 46D, e
Other bank balances
"Deposits with matunty of less han tyelve months as on balance sheel 2,975,935 oy 384
date (Mot qualifying as cash and cash equivalent but cunent in natura’)
Tatal 4,358 878 2360178
*including interest accrued thereon
SHORT-TERM LDAMNS AND ADVANCES
As al As ol
Particulars 032016 IM0N2015
{Re.) {Rs.)
{Unsecured, considered good)
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value o be recesved 418,247 G645 T
Qther deposils BE1, D =
Prepaid expenses B3G, 710 TE3 T2
Oiher loans and advances
- Belances with statutory / government authonties 2,450 300 1,161 853
Total 4,586 257 2 561,303
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20 REVEMUE FROM OPERATIONS

Current Year Previous Year
andad andead
Particulars 31 March 20186 31 March 2015
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Sale of goods 181,337,541 180,068,383
Sale of services
- Jab work charges 25 212 634 14 514 218
- Eraction and other serdces 31,280,203 24916493
Other operating Income
= Duty drawback received 202,211 230,178
- Sala of scrap 43,148 74,685
Less: Excise duty (1,110,961) (9.378.233)
Tatal 247 065 646 214 725,730
21 OTHER INCOME
Current Year Previous Year
ended ended
Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2015
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Dividend income B0 7,150
Interest income on ficed deposit SH9 628 963,885
Imterest on Income tax refumd 16,742 -
Profit on sale of fixed assels 305 -
Foreign exchange gain 7.081 264 911
Mizcallanaous income 271,405 1,044,071
Excess provision f sundry balances written back (net) 1,894,724 201,640
Tatal 3,180 485 2 581,667
22 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
Current Year Pravious Year
) ended ended
Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2015
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Imventory at the beginning of the year 5,080,524 6,905,459
Add: Purchases 35,454 240 69,271,085
4.3 534 7gd F8, 178, 554
Less: Inventory at the and of the year (8,071,035) 15,080.524)
Tatal 35,463,729 68 086 030
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PURCHASE OF STOCK IM TRADE

Current Year

Previous Year

) ended ended
Particulars 31 March 2016 31 March 2015

(Rs.) (Rs.)
Insulation, Cladding & Accessaries 2,884 394 12,101,822
Temperature maintenance cables - -
Pipes, pumps and fitings 16,887 534 .
Tubing . 27,562,154
Steel Plates & Structural 7,306,044 -

Elecetical & Instruments B.506,412

Heat Tracer §,355 547 -
Qthers 41,078,816 3,398,052
Total 85,218,747 43,062,968

24 CHANGES IN INWVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND WORK-IN-PROGRESS

Current Year

Previous Year

) ended ended
Particulars 31 March 2016 31 March 2015
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Closing stock of finished goods 234773 227,208
Closing stock of stock in trade (Raw materials) 1,769 744 2732 727
Closing stock of stock in process 470,121 2,019,338
(A) 2,474 638 5,079,273
Dpening stock of finkshed goods (327, 208) (276, 928)
Cpening stock of stock in trade (2,732,727 (4,375,015}
Opening stock of stock in process i2,018.338) (265,857)
(B} (5,079,273) (5,217.800)
Total (A-B) 2,604 635 138,527 |

EMPLOYEE BENEFITE EXPENSE

Currant Year

Previous Year

. ended ended
Particul
ArtieutaErs 31 March 2016 31 March 2015

(Rs.) (Rs.)
Salaries, bonus and allowanceas 22721628 18,606,071
Confributions to providant and other fund 1,128,238 836,229
staff welfare expenses g34.344 2992178
Tatal 24,784 210 20,434 478
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26

2

Kaiser Corporation Limited

FINANCE COSTS
Currenl Yaar Previous Year
anded ended
Parficulars
3 March 2016 3 March 2015
(Rs.) (Rs.}
Intarest expense
= an fixed loan 2,184 BTG A 508 201
- @n others 1,530,043 1,068 326
Crihar bormasing cost 1,131,828 714 567
Total 4,648,847 5,275,504
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXFEMSES
Current Year Previous Year
anded endad
Parficulars
31 March 2018 3 March 2015
{Rs.) [Rs.)
Deprecialion on tangiblke assels 4,043 487 4. 500,374
Amorisalion on inkangible assels 23 B85S 123 884
Tolal 4 QBT 352 4 24 A58
OTHER EXPENSES
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars winded snded
31 March 216 3 March 2015
(Rs.) (s )
Slores, spares, packing materials ard consumaikes
consumed 10,533 596 14,503 871
Camage Insand 5,730,588 5563 148
Power and il 1,887,788 2241 838
Malerial fransportalion charges 515,623 A58 043
Subconbractor charges 24 OHE o322 18 088 803
Calkbrabon charges 45 FT8 583700
Equipmeni hre chargas 3,115,553 2202 325
Prifilirg changes 424,786 254,668
Labour charges 5616 783 5941 819
Processing charges 235,70 251 261
Repairs and mairtenancs:
- Bulikding 24 420 41,400
- Flam and mashinery 384,603 254 Q0B
« Others o553 747 1018 877
Insurance charges 456 58 2ET 043
Cilice expansas 1,357,8978 864, 578
Renl, Rales and taxes B, 710,152 4 498 B&S
Communicalion expensas EOE 483 757 122
Travwalling and convayanca - P 5.731.965
Printing and stationery O3 ETE 580493
Security charges 450 613 EER =T
Advertising and sales promoalion 273, B9 2273297
Bank charges 186 BEE 172775
Lagal and professional feas 4197 E29 107774
FPayrment b awdiar (Fafar datails below ) B3 B33 24, 628
Loss on &ale of assals - 15,555
Sundry balances writlen aff 280 MR8 48 868
Bad Debls Writlen OF 5,081,801 .
Miscalanaous expensas 1,589 E55 1,593 045
Total 84,460,048 70,581,156
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AUDITORS REMUNERATIONS

Current Year Previous Year
. ended ended
Particulars 31 March 2016 31 March 2015
(R} (R}
As audifor
Audit fes 576 485 435 900
Tax audit fae 74,235 55000
Lirmdled review 48913 45 G4
In other capacity
Taxation mathars 140,000 83 815
Other services (carificabon fees) 155,000 122 410
Total EEENE] 724 629
29 COMTINGEMNT LIABILITIES
Current Yaar Pravicus Year
ended ended
Particulars a1 March 2046 31 March 2045
{As.] {Rs.]
Guarantess ghan by the Holdng Company bo @ bank o respect | A2 375000 02 575000
of loan lak=n oy a submdery company
Cilstanding bank guaranies Bsued by bankara an behall of the 22, T 630 20613 (08
Cowrmpany (Poon ndernational Limibed)
Compubed salos e demand T4 000
Lttar af aradi 5,080,000 1,174 760

My DETAILS OF CONTRACT REVENUE AND COSTS AS PER ACCOUNTIMNG STANDARD (A5 - T “COMETRUCTION

CONTRACTS
Current Year Previcus Year
aanbad A
Particaul
ars 31 Mareh 2018 31 Wareh 2015
{An.j (R}
Conirac reveries recogrised durning the year M3, 250, B0
Agread amound of eoninact cosl reoognised during e year 54 BOG B16 -
Advanoes necahmd o conitacds in prograss B4,342 720 -
Foateniaiy manady far coniracts in progress - -
Groas arnourd dues om cuslomens o conlrsct work (s2sal) 24,008,003 -

M RELATED PARTY DISCLOSUREE

i Ralaled parly relalionships.
Askceiats Campany

Ky management persannel

Haal Trase Keoen Liribad

MI. Jehangir . Fabel [Chaimman and Managng
Dwecion) (up fa 1 July 2015)

Wi, Bfushanial Arora (Managirg Diredor) (From 1
¥ 2015

M1, Erwshanial Arcra (Whoks Tima Direciar) (Up o
M 2015

Mr. PP Sukthankar [Caresclor)

Bir. Durgas Prasad Hao (Drecior)

Mr. K. 5. Kodaksl |Vice Presdent)]

Ms. Lyla Me=hia {Larecior)

M. . P Sangle (Drecior )

Mr. Albert Thaormes. (Direschor

= Sukthanicr

Faser-E-Hird Frraale Limvted

Kamar &rs Privata Lirnitad

Parsana Madia Privabg Limibed

Parseaid FPubibcatons Privabs Linm e
REPLXIC0M Enginearing Pat Lid

Hial Trace |Lierabad, LK

Fealative of Biay managaman parsannal
Enterprizes aened or sigreficanty influsnoed by ey
rrearssgEreend pereonnel o their relalives

InvwRBbng pammy in reapec of which ha Company is an assocdaks

Babes-

a] The meialed parfty relabonships have besn defermined on the bass of the requirements of e Aomouning Sandard
(AS] - 18 'Ralated Party Disdosures’ and The s bave bean relied upon by e asdiom,

I} The refationships as mentioned abowe perain b those relaled parties. with whom Irarsactions have taken place duning
the cumer year and previous yearn, sxcepl whers control =xst, in which tase the relstonships have besn menboned
irespecine of Irarmactons with the elated pady,
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# RELATED PARTY DECLOSURES
| [ o ot Py s Bl i e de i Bk

Aazzoiein Corpany L) P of ey Enlepriws inwhich by | (eemling aerty in o] Tedsl
=t | =iwaich tha Company i
Thair 1ui miream hun 1 pnssisin
niprificart imheeren
Casreni Prarmin CEIeT Praviuai St Frwvaan Casrrend Frwviaan Caarani Pawviaan Casrani Prasizas
Towd pnded | Yew orded | Yo' orehad | Yews oeded | Yew erded | Yo orded Towd erded | Yow orded
1 Mmech 21 Mmech 1 B 11 Veech H Haich I Hach T Each T Emch T Hamch 1 Hach 21 Wach 21 Haech
] ] e -] A 2213 A 21 A 21 o] ]
] . =

LGN | SRR | SN | 1R

[EAEEN INE=TLE TH0132 | T e
Lot TE0 AT o TR AT
G il ) I L L I . L
K TAHME | TN | e |
] WEap L
W | e T T | T L
Zan L 3
! | Tomcha rec mow s e
REFLIICCH Tt Lid - T P
T |Tenca
_lﬁl% TF - FIEFAL] AT |
|E:m1n. FI ] FLd] T TETE |

32 SEGMENT INFORMATION
The Group had three primary business segments which are as follows:

Kaiser Corporation Limited
Printing of labels, packaging maternials, Magazines and articles of stationery.

Powertel Engineering Private Limited
Sale of compounding for heat shrinkable accessories and jointing kits.

Xicon International Limited
Turnkey Project Management and Engineering services.

A. Information about Primary (Product Wise) Segment:
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A, Information about Primary (Product Wise) Segment:

[Amaus in Re)
G, Mo, Parliculara 3 March 2018 | 31 March 2015
1 Segment revense
Heyenue from operabons
a) Prisding L407 138 4. THDEF2
b)) Heal Shnnkable accessones and jonrg bis £ e B 3 BED, Y
ef InfrRsiniciung Progct 184 5686 537 137 064 304 |
247 AH5 G4 E 215520, T H
LEes  Inler magment e [T ] RO
|Hﬂ Ravianiia fram Dpetaliona 2&T 065 646 214,725,730
z Rsult
Segmen resull belore Finance oost and Tak
a) Prirfing (44 59 (62 245F)
b Heal Ehrinkable sooessonies and joning kis 1287 107 1,614 578
||:"In1'a-s|n.|m..r\e F'II:IE 12 514 2 80T 554
13657 410 10,358 280
LEss: Fnance oosts 4 046 840 a5 e
Prafil { [Loes) Bsfors tax and exira-ordinary items
A.010, 563 508356
[Eaira orirary tams - B
Prodit § [Lioess) Essfore ban and minoaby inbsrest
BO0, 56 5003 &80
Akl ¢ LBER
|Frn-.'|5|n-"|run:|rrr:nll:.:.'-: 12 065 64z (1,157 C00)
MAT crech| grlipament 10622 81,711
Prosisian for delemed 1a ] 290 3165
Prigr perind b Ssdjusiment 30O [A7 By
e aflad la and bafera minerily inlerast T30 1432 3470333
Shart of profit of assooales for thi: year 8, 162 28,015
3 JBEIEIF"_'F'I (1,528 IE-E':
!EIEEI 'IHB&
(Amaunt in R )
ar. Na. Farlioulars 31 March A6 31 March 2015
3 {Ohaer inTormaaticn
Sagmenl gesek
2] Primling 2 TIT 503 FTi5433
] Heat Shrnkable scoessonss and jonrdg bis 630,140 o Bad XL
<) Infrastruciure Projed 130 A1 THA 1340 TH3 230
186, 263 5049 197,413 557
il ursliscsadsbe OO G seds Z 515 204 F3 BED 340
Toaal aannln 1E8, TS 17 16,073 243
Tagment kabifies
A Frimling el 5T 988 731
) Heal Shrinkable acoessones and joning bis 44,334 B85 47,708 571
) Infrasinuciure Project 53271575 S0, 724 B30
95453131 S5.A410 430
Akl G itk - -
Todal liabililing 95453131 S5.A410 430
EH Dw'l:ll_l.ru channg T pear
) Frinling - -
b1 Heat Shemkabls sccessonss and jonirg bis - 1,681 557
rE.;llul'u_-lml;lulu Preged 2187 735 1.1 HFIE
Tedal Capital Expandibng 2,167 735 2,784 750
Deprecialion and amoiisalon
&) Frinling 145,454 o= ]
b1 Heat Shemkabls sccessonss and jonirg bis A66 354 A12 255
Infrastruciuse Preged 3. GR3 404 4 102473
|Tu.nl Depraciation and amoertisalion 4, D67 3632 4 B34 357
[Hher nn-cash sxpendidurs - -
B. Geographical Segmenis P
7. M. [ ] baBl gl
Tulzize ndim | ®iisin non Trriml
1 Hirearim
Sy [rasth HHATE 0B TT 2T GG
LE BT 055 (183 P PG )
a Carsyisg amount of ssats Sy gecgraphical Localion ol
Lree ]
[egmens fansty 1007 6T T R TLE
TFabd b EE" (250735 |
C ASOIGAS [ Webl B5EEE: Bv] COPVRY worb-Trprogiees FECTEED FECTEE]
2 T Pesa [2.0E4 FIE
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X3 RETIREMENT BEMEFITS

a Post-ermployment benefit plans.
Paymenis to dafined cantribution retirernent benefil schemes ane charged as an expense as they fall dua.

For dafined benafit schames, (in case of Holding Company |8, Kaser Carporation LimBad and Subsidary Company |Le. Xoon
Internabicnal Limited), #he cost of providing bonefits = determined using the Projected Unit Cradit Methed, with actuarial
valuations besrsg camied ol al each balancs sheet dabe. Acluarial gains and losses are recognized in full in the Stalemant of
Frofit and Loes Tor e gariod in which thay occur, Pasl sarvics cosl is meeogrized immelialaly 1o e axien] that the Banefis
@ne alraady veshed, and cfheraise & amomzed on a straight line basis over tha average pencd unhil the bancfis bacoms
weshed.

Tha retiremand banaft obligabons recogn@ed n the balknce sheal represants e prasant value of the defined bBaneft
ohbigations s adjusted for unnecognized past servios cost.

Shar-tam argkyves Barefts

Thie wdiscounbed armount of shorl-lerm amglyes benalits sepacted 120 Be paid in exchange for the serviois rendansd by
ermployees & recognized dunng the period when tha amployes renders tha senice

The flewing table ==z oul the unfunded status of the gratuily plan {in case of Helding Compary i.e. Kaiser Corporation
Limibed ard Bubsadary Compary e, Xican Imlarmatonal Umied), comparsated bave abeences | in case ol Subsidary
Comgpany |.e Xicon brlernatonal Limited) and the amounts recognized in the Compary's finandal statamants as at 31 March

20
¥aar andad 31 March 2016 Yaar andad 31 March 2015
Girabuity Laawa Graduity Laava
Farlizutars Encashmant Encashmant
[urlurdad) {unfunded)
Change in presan] valee of abligaticn
Préganl valie of abligation as & 1 Aprl 2034012 474 255 1,520,859 A4 457
Il il 165 457 35857 NE220 3425
Sarvics Sl 304, 750 2E1.875 148,057 151,365
Beralis paid (12115 138,533 [268,E54) 52,857
Actuarial [gainilazs an obligatisn 503,548 111,430 275,450 (128 1T5)
Prosent value of obligation o= at 31 March 3 088 650 T 204 2,034 02 474 355
Repconciliation of plan assots
Plan assois as at begirning of the year 1,588,531 - 1,404 A81 .
Expected relurn on plan assets. 162033 - 31,824 -
Comtributions. dunng the year 502137 . 113,504 .
Paid bancdits (12,115 - [25,E54) .
Aciuarial [gains) lassas 7148 - 546,736 .
Plan assals as af the and of tha yaar o - 1,589,651 -
Aol recagnised in e Balence Shasl
Prasant valua of abligation, as a1 31 March 3,098,650 Ta 224 2004 012 474 355
Far valus of plan asscts as at 31 March 2245 545 - 1,589 881 -
bl isad in 845 755 734,274 444 371 474 755 |
Expanse recognized in the stabement of profit and
los=
Current sarvice cost 304, 750 261875 148,057 151,365
Inberest cost 168457 35857 18,220 30,425
Expected relurn on plan assets. (162035} - 151,824) -
Actuarial [gains) lossas Soe.347 {11,430 2008 54 (128,175
Credit for excess fair vake of plan assels af tha - - - -
innineg af S et
Het Expanse io be charged to the statement B08 571 285 502 441,207 B2,818
rodit and loss

Thie achuanal caloulations used to estimaie commiments and euponses in respec of leawe encashment ame based on the

follewing assumplions which # changed. would affest the commitment’'s saze. furnding requremant: and expenae.

Particulars

Discount raba A% B 7.B0% - &% T

Expaciad retum on plan assels B A B B MIL

|Expacind rata of salary increase 4% - 7% Tt 4% - T T4

Martality LIC {1934-8E6] LIC {2006-08) LIC [1954-05) | LIC {Z00E-08]
Lismate Litimiate Uilimaba Lismate
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34 LEASE

a) Company as Lessea:
Operating lease payment:

The Company has enfered into lease agreemends for use of premises, which is in the nalure of operating lease,

The fulure minimem lease paymenis under the non-cancelable operaling ane as follows:-

Az af As at
Particulars 312016 12015
{Rs.) {Rs.)
Mat later than ane year 1EI:I.I:II:LD ‘IBI_:I_EIEIEI
Larbar than ane year and not latar than five years 593 6TS 147 G624
|Later than five years - -

The amaunt of minimum lease payments with respect fo the above lease recognised in the slatement of profit and loss for

the year is Bs, 408 880 (previous year Rs 424 Ei8),

b) Company as Lessor {In case of Xicon International Lid.)
The future minimwem lesse paymeants recenvalles are as follows:

As al Ag al
Particulars 332016 32015
{Fs.} {Fs.}
Mot later than one year - -
|Lutar than one year and not later than five years TES, 384 73,500
|Laler than five years

The armaunt of minimum Ease noome with respect o the lease recognised mn the statemen of profit and loss Tar the

periad = Rs, 175,000 (prevous year Re. 175 000)

35 DIFFEREMCES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY FOR DEPRECIATION

Deprecialion on fied assets relating lo the subsidary company, Xleon Inbernational Limited has been provided on Writlen
Dawn Value Method as against Stramght Line Melhod followed by the Helding Cormpany. Degreciation for the year includes
R=.3 555 614 (previows yvear Re. 4068, 490) caloulated on such bass. The net block included in the consolidated financial
statements in this respect as a1 31 March 2015 is Re. 24 555 653 (as at 31 March 2013 Rs 28 341 260).

Consequent impact on profi for the year, ned block of fixed assets, deprecation and reserves and swplus s nol
ascertained, In the opinion of the managemeni, the impact on the financial sialements would not be material
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37 EARMINGS PER SHARE

Particulars Aa sl Ao at
1032016 MHO32015

iy |Net profit’ (loss) after tax 3,833 329 1,865 Ba6
u) |Welghted average number of equily shares oulslandmg 52,621,020 22,621,020

during the period for basic and dilubed samings per share

(Moal shanges)
iii) |EI.-aair: and diluted esrnings per share (Rs) (i) 0,07 0,04
i) I Mominal value of share [ ) 1 1

38 In case of Xicon Intemational Limited, In accordance with the Accounting Standard (A5) -22 “Accounting for taxes on
Ineome”, the deferred lax assels (nel) on acoount of irmng diference up 1o 31 March 20168 Rs, 81 670 (previous year
deferred tax liability of Re 1,042 325) have been determined. Howsver, as there is no virtual ceramty supported by
comvncng evidencs that fulure taable income will be svadable agamst which defesred tax assels can be realised,
deferred tax asssis has not been recognised n the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Miajor components of deferred Bax assels ansng a5 al the year end ane as under

Az at As at
Particulars Inzmea aE20ms
(Ra.} (Rs ]
Daferred tax assels on account of:
Unabsorbed depreciation - 1,155,472
Disallowance axpansas 53 GER 273 58]
Total (A) 353 689 1,426 830
Deferred tax liability on account of:
Deprecialion T
Total (B) 271,818 388 505
L [A-B] B1E70 1,042,325

39 The Company is yel o appoint a Company Secredary and Chief Financial Officer as required under Seclion 203 of
the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule & and 84 of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managemeani Personnel} Rule 2014, a5 swch the accourts have not been signed by them.

40 Figures of the previous year are re-grouped and re-aranged, wherever consdered necessany 1o conlom o the

current year's pressmntaion.
Signatures lo Notes 1 1o 40

FOR SURESH SURAMA & ASSOCIATES LLP Cin lbehalf of the Board of Dweciors
Chartered Accountants
(Ramesh Gupta) Bhushanlal Arora
PARTHER Managing Director
Mermbership Mo, 102306 CHM Mo, 00416032

Anagha Korde

Direscior

CHM Mo, 02562003
Murntai; Dated; 30,05 2016 Mumbas; Dated; 30052016

BE KAISER CORPORATION



Plot Mo. 112, 13th Road, MIDC
D Andher (E}, Mumbal 400083

Phone: 022 4091 76387 39

Fax: (22 22075572

Email: kaiserpressitdi@gmail.com

CORPORATION LIMITSD) Wetste wwwisisaraross com

CIN; LZ2210MH1293PLCOT40a5

Dear Shareholder(s),

The Company is in process of updation of its records of the shareholders in order to reduce the
physical docurmentation as far as possible.

With new BSE Listing Agreement, itis mandatory for all the investors including transferors to complete

their KYC information. Hence, we intend to update your PAN No., phone no. and e-mail id in our
records. We would also like to update your current signature records in our system.

To achieve this we soliclt your co-operation in praviding the following details to us:

1. Ifyou are holding the shares in dematerialized form you may update all your records with
your Depaository Participant (DP).

2. If you are holding shares in physical form, you may provide the following:

Folio No.

Pan Mao.

E-mail 1D

Telephone Nao.

Mame and Signatures: i.
ii.

Thanking vyou

Sincerekhy

For Kaiser Corporation Limited

Bhushanlal Arora
Managing Director



KAISER CORPORATIONLTD
Corporate Identification Mo (CIN): L22210MH1883PLC0T4035
Ragistarad Office: 2nd Floor Plot Mo 112, 13th Road, MIDC, Andher (East), Mumbei-4 000453
E mail ; kaiserpressi@rediffmail.com wab sita; waw kaiserpress, com
ATTEMDAMCE SLIP

23rd Annual General Meeting on Friday, 30th September 2016 at 11.00 a.m.
at K. K. (Navsari) Chambers, 398, Ground floor, A K. Mayak Marg, Fart, Mumbai-400 001,

Folio No. DP D Mo. Client 1.0D. Mo

IZWe hereby record myfour presence at the 23rd Annual General Meeting of the company al K.K. (Mavsari)
chambers, 388, Ground floar, A K, Nayak Marg, Fort, Mumbai-200 001 at 11.00 a.m. on Friday 30th
Seplember 2016

Name of the Member Signature

Mame of the Proxy Holder Signature

1. Only Mamber/Praxy holder can attend tha maeting
2. A memberProxy holder attending the meeting should bring copy of the Annual Report for reference at
the meeting

KAISER CORPORATION LTD

Corporate ldentification Mo (CIN): L22210MH1883PLC0T4035
Registered Office: 2nd Floor, Plot Mo 112, 13th Road, MIDC, Andhen (East), Mumbai-400083
E mail address ; kaiserpress@rediffimail.com  wab site: www kaisenpress, com

PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to Section 105(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 133} of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Mame of the Member(s) ;

Registered address:

E-mail 1D ;

Folio Mo: DP ID Mo.™ Clignt ID Mo.*
*Applicable for invastors hodding sharas in electronic form

I'We, being the Member(s) of Ordinary Shares andior A Ordinary
shares of Kaiser Corparation Limited, heralby appoint:

1. Mame:; Email O

Address:

Signature: or failing himdher




2. Mame: Emaill 1D:

Address:

Signature; ar failing himdher
3. Mame: Email 1D

Addrass:

Signature: ar failing himher

as mylour praxy o attend and vate {on a pall) for ma/us and on my'our bahalf at the Twenty Third
Annual General meeting of the Company 1o be held on Friday, September 30, 2016 at 11.00 am
at K.K.{Navsarl) Chambers, 388 Ground Floor, A K Nayzk, Marg, Fort, Mumbal-400001 and at any
adjournment thereof In respect of such rescluticns as are indicated hereinafter:

Description of the Resolutions Type of For Against
resolution
1.To receive, consider and adopt Ordinary I:l |:|

(a) the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the
Financial yvear endad March 31, 2016 together with the Reports of
the Directors and the Auditors thereon

() the Audited Consdlidated Financial Statements of the
Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2016

2. Retation of Director Ordinary ] ]
3. To appoint Auditors of the company Ordinary ] ]
4. Transaction with related parties. Special [] []
Revirue
Elamp
Signed this day of 2016
Signature of Member Sigratura of Proxy holdear
NOTES:
1. Please put a B in the box in the appropriate column against the respective resolutions, if you leave the ‘far'

and 'againsi’ column blank against any or all the resolutions your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner
as helshe thinks approgriate.

2 This Form in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of
the Company at 2nd Floor, Plot Mo 112, 13th Road, MIDC, Andhen (East), Mumbal-400093,

A Those Members who have mulliple folios with different joint holders may use coples of this Proxy



